ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
THURSDAY, AUGUST 17, 2017
6:30 p.m.

LOCATION:
6826 Hazel Ave.
Orangevale, CA 95662

NOTE: The Board of Directors may take up any Agenda item at any time, regardless of the order listed. Action
may be taken on any item on the Agenda.

1.

2.

8.1

8.2

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC DISCUSSION

Any person may address the board upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the Orangevale Recreation
& Park District with each speaker being limited to three minutes. However, the Chairperson can impose
reasonable limitations to the maximum time per person and per agenda item to allow the Board to
complete its business. Any matter that requires action will be referred to staff or committee for a report
and action at a subsequent meeting.

MINUTES
a. Approval of minutes of July 13, 2017 meeting (pg 1-6)

CORRESPONDENCE

a. Letters from Terry Benedict dated July 18 (2), July 19 (5), July 20 (1), July 21 (5), July 26 (3), and July
27 (6) and delay request from the District Administrator (pg 7-33)

b. Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) Nominations for District Representation
(pg 34-36)

CONSENT CALENDAR: Reading/Opportunity to Pull Items for Discussion/Board Action

Consent items are considered routine and are intended to be acted upon in one motion, without
discussion. During this portion of the meeting, the Consent Calendar will be read aloud. Prior to approval,
the Chairperson will give the Board, staff, and public the opportunity to pull any item for discussion. The
remaining Calendar will be acted upon. Any pulled items will then be heard and acted upon individually.

CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND
a. Ratification of Claims for Period 13 2017 (pg 37)
b. Budget Status Report for Period 13 2017 (pg 38-40)
c. Revenue Report for Period 13 2017 (pg 41)
d. Ratification of Claims for July 2017 (pg 42)
¢. Budget Status Report for July 2017 (pg 43-45)
f. Revenue Report for July 2017 (pg 46)

OLLAD CONSENT MATTERS

a. Ratification of Claims for Period 13 2017 (pg 47)
b. Budget Status Report for Period 13 2017 (pg 48-49)
c. Ratification of Claims for July 2017 (pg 50)

d. Budget Status Report for July 2017 (pg 51)




8.3

10.

11.

12.

13.

Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors

Agenda

August 17, 2017

Page 2

KENNETH GROVE CONSENT MATTERS
a. Ratification of Claims for Period 13 2017 (pg 52)
b. Budget Status Report for Period 13 2017 (pg 53)
c. Ratification of Claims for July 2017 (pg 54)
d. Budget Status Report for July 2017 (pg 55)

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Administration & Finance — 8/8/17 Meeting Recap (pg 56)
b. Maintenance & Operation

c. Recreation Committee

d. Personnel & Policy

e. Government

f. Planning Committee

g. Trails Committee

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
a. Monthly Activity Report — July 2017 (pg 57-60)
b. Update on Electric Greenway Grant Funding (verbal)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a. Update on the Land Exchange with San Juan Unified School District (verbal)

NEW BUSINESS

a. Discussion regarding the Orangevale Public Library with Supervisor Frost from the Sacramento
County Board of Supervisors (verbal)

b. Presentation of Completed Eagle Scout Project by Zac Hedrick - Painting the Kidz Korner Preschool
House (Presentation)

c. Approval of Resolution 17-08-586, Commending Zac Hedrick for his Eagle Scout Project Painting the
Kidz Korner Pre-school House (handout)

d. Presentation of Completed Eagle Scout Project by Brenton Nash - Little Free Library Project
(Presentation)

e. Approval of Resolution 17-08-587, Commending Brenton Nash for his Eagle Scout Project Building
Two Little Free Libraries (handout)

f. Presentation of Completed Eagle Scout Project by Caleb Judd — Pecan Park Trail Project (Presentation)

g. Approval of Resolution 17-08-588, Commending Caleb Judd for his Eagle Scout Project Constructing
a Pathway at Pecan Park (handout)

h. Public Hearing: Approval of Resolution 17-08-581, Resolution Adopting the Orangevale Recreation
and Park District Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/18 (pg 61-75)

i. Public Hearing: Approval of Resolution 17-08-582, Resolution Adopting the Orangevale Landscaping
and Lighting Assessment District Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/18 (pg 76-82)

j. Public Hearing: Approval of Resolution 17-08-583, Resolution Adopting the Kenneth Grove
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/18 (pg 83-87)

k. Approval of Resolution 17-08-584, Resolution Amending the District Salary Schedule (pg 88-100)

1. Approval of Resolution 17-08-585, Resolution Approving the Revision of the District’s Reserve
Designations in Accordance with GASB 54 (pg 101-105)

m. Approval of Notice of Completion for the Orangevale Community Park Oak and Filbert Pathway
Project (pg 106-108)

DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS




Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors

Agenda
August 17,2017
Page 3
14. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA
15. CLOSED SESSION
a. Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Public Employee Performance Evaluation: District Administrator
16. RESUME PUBLIC SESSION & ANNOUNCE ACTIONS FROM CLOSED SESSION
17. ADJOURNMENT
NOTICE:

As presiding officer, the Chair has the authority to preserve order at all Board of Directors meetings, to remove
or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive
while addressing said Board, and to enforce the rules of the Board.

People with disabilities may request accommodations such as interpreters, alternative formats, or assistance with
physical accessibility. Requests for accommodations must be made with 72 hours prior notice. If you require
accommodations, please contact the Orangevale Recreation & Park District main office at (916) 988-4373.

Directors can be reached at: director@ovparks.com

Manie Meraz Mike Stickney Sharon Brunberg Lisa Montes Erica Swenson



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation & Park District was

July 13, 2017

held on Thursday, July 13, 2017 at the District Office. Director Montes called the meeting to

order at 6:32 p.m.

Directors present:
Staff present:

3. PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

MOTION #1

5. PUBLIC
DISCUSSION

6. MINUTES

MOTION #2

7. CORRESPONDENCE

MOTION #3

Minutes, July 13, 2017
Page 1 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Meraz, Brunberg, Montes, Swenson (Stickney was absent)
Greg Foell, District Administrator

Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor

Scott Wade, Interim Park Superintendent (arrived at 6:55 p.m.)
Melyssa Woodford, Administrative Services Supervisor

The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz, the
agenda was approved 4-0-0 with Directors Meraz, Brunberg, Montes,
and Swenson voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or Nays.
Director Stickney was absent.

There was no public discussion.

a) Approval of Minutes of June 8, 2017 Meeting (pg 1-6): On a

motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz, the
minutes were approved 4-0-0 with Directors Meraz, Brunberg,
Montes, and Swenson voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or
Nays. Director Stickney was absent.

a) Confidential Envelope — Attorney Billing May 2017: On a motion
by Director Montes, seconded by Director Brunberg, the attorney

billing was approved 4-0-0 with Directors Meraz, Brunberg,
Montes, and Swenson voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or
Nays. Director Stickney was absent.

b) Letters from Terry Benedict dated May 30. 2017, June 27, 2017,
and June 29, 2017 Requesting Answers to Questions and the
Letter of Response from the District Administrator (pg 7-19):
Admin. Foell explained that these letters contained questions
relating to the concession contract with Final 9. The District had
previously provided Mr. Benedict with documents relating to his
questions and so they referred him back to those documents.
Admin. Foell felt the majority of Mr. Benedict’s questions were
about the opinion of the Board at the time, which was impossible
for the current Board to answer for him. The Board determined

- Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017

Page 1



8. CONSENT
CALENDAR

8.1 CONSENT
MATTERS
GENERAL FUND

8.2. OLLAD CONSENT
MATTERS

8.3. KENNETH GROVE
CONSENT
MATTERS

9. STANDING
COMMITTEE
REPORTS

10. ADMINISTRATOR’S

REPORT

Minutes, July 13, 2017
Page 2 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

that no additional action was needed.

No consent matters were discussed.

On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Montes, the
agenda was approved 4-0-0 with Directors Meraz, Brunberg, Montes,

and Swenson voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or Nays. Director

Stickney was absent.

a)
b)

©)
d)

e)
f)
a)
b)
)
d)
a)
b)
c)
d)
a)
b)
<)
d)
€)
f)

g

Ratification of Claims for May 2017 (pg 20-21)
Budget Status Report for Mav 2017 (pg 22-24)

Revenue Report for May 2017 (pg 25)
Ratification of Claims for June 2017 (pg 26-27)
Budget Status Report for June 2017 (pg 28-30)
Revenue Report for June 2017 (pg 31)

Ratification of Claims for June 2017 (pg 32-33)
Budget Status Report for June 2017 (pg 34-35)
Ratification of Claims for June 2017 (pg 36-37)
Budget Status Report for June 2017 (pg 38-39)

Ratification of Claims for June 2017 (pg 40)
Budget Status Report for June 2017 (pg 41)
Ratification of Claims for June 2017 (pg 42)
Budget Status Report for June 2017 (pg 43)

Administration and Finance: No report.

Maintenance and Operation: No report.

Recreation Committee: No report.

Personnel & Policy: No report.

Government: No report.

Planning Committee: No report.

Trails Committee: No report.

Monthly Activity Report — June 2017 (pg 44-47): A CWEX
community worker was currently working with the District.
Admin. Foell felt these type of positions could greatly help the
District, such as a custodian and someone to work with the Meals
on Wheels program, in order to relieve the impact of these
positions on the front office staff. Director Montes suggested
asking Women’s Club volunteers if they would be willing to take
on the Meals on Wheels project. Coordinator Woodford added that
they have advertised looking for volunteers as well. The final
walkthrough was conducted with the new dog park. The irrigation
and watering schedules possibly need to be changed but overall it

- Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017

Page 2



11. UNFINISHED
BUSINESS

12. NEW BUSINESS

MOTION #5

Minutes, July 13, 2017
Page 3 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

was a great project that was coming together nicely. The grand
opening was being held July 19% at 6:30; he asked all of the Board
members to give a short speech if they would like. He commended
Ashley Tapia on all the work she did for this project. Nelson Kirk
was hired to fill the Maintenance II position and Admin. Foell felt
he was very experienced and was doing a great job. Admin. Foell
appointed Scott Wade as the Interim Park Superintendent for a
period of approximately four to six months; this allows the District
time to evaluate the needs within the maintenance division before
the position is filled permanently. Brenton Nash was currently
working on installing a Little Free Library at the Community Park.
Supervisor Bain said the swimming season went well, even though
it was shorter than usual due to school starting earlier. Coordinator
Woodford had approximately 15 students enrolled in the Wiggles
and Giggles preschool program. Admin. Foell felt the staff was
doing great work in putting on creative events for the public.
Larissa Clark was working at the pool while Sheila King was with
the Wiggles and Giggles program. Admin. Foell mentioned that
Chelsea McAdam has been doing a great job in her first year in
charge of the Rec’ing Crew program. Additionally, that the
maintenance division and Supervisor Bain and his staff had done
some excellent work at the Kidz Korner house. The maintenance
staff pressure washed the house in preparation for an Eagle Scout
project and Danny Rodriguez and Doug Fuhlrodt prepared and
painted the office. New carpet was installed in three rooms. Also,
Maintenance staff (Scott and Curtis) did an excellent job in
repairing dry rot in the flooring near the back door. The Eagle
Scout project specifically involved painting the entire building and
staining the entry way and back ramp, which turned out very nice.
Supervisor Bain added that a contractor also re-carpeted the ramp
going toward the stage at the Community Center. The office
remodel was continuing to be worked on as well. There was a
setback on the ADA upgrades being done in the parking lot, due to
both bids being over $45,000. Staff will now start the process over
the next month or two to put out an informal bid for completing the
work. Admin. Foell also noted that the Fulton-El Camino Police
administration will be changing due to Adam Bragg passing away,
Chief Diller retiring. James Brown will be the new Chief of Police.

Update on the Land Exchange with San Juan Unified School
District (verbal): Admin. Foell stated that this was going through
the processes with the attorneys and the District should hear a
response by the end of August.

Discussion and Possible Approval of the Eagle Scout Project
Proposal from Caleb Judd (Troop 121) to Construct an Aggregate

Base (AB) Rock Pathway Around the Dog Park at Pecan Park (pg
48-54): Caleb Judd was an Eagle Scout with Troop 121. He
proposed connecting the two sidewalks around the dog park by
installing base rock. His estimated cost was $1,100 but Admin.
Foell was requesting $2,000 from the Board just in case. This will

- Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017

Page 3



b)
MOTION #6

c)
MOTION #7

d)
MOTION #8

Minutes, July 13, 2017
Page 4 of 6

provide a stable pathway around the dog park. Caleb would like to
start the project soon after the grand opening ceremony. Director
Montes motioned to approve the Eagle Scout project proposal
from Caleb Judd to build an aggregate base rock pathway around
the dog park at Pecan Park with a District commitment of up to
$2,000 toward the project with expenses to be approved by
District Staff. This motion was seconded by Director Swenson and
the project was approved 4-0-0 with Directors Meraz, Brunberg,
Montes, and Swenson voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or
Nays. Director Stickney was absent.

Approval of the Agreement with Meals on Wheels ACC for the
Senior Nutrition Program (pg 55-63): Director Brunberg motioned
to approve the agreement with Meals on Wheels by ACC (MoW)
to provide the Senior Nutrition Program at the Orangevale
Recreation & Park District Community Center and authorize the
District Administrator to sign the agreement. This motion was
seconded by Director Montes and the agreement was approved 4-
0-0 with Directors Meraz, Brunberg, Montes, and Swenson voting
Aye. There were no Abstentions or Nays. Director Stickney was
absent.

Approval of Lease Agreement for a Konica Minolta Bizhub C558
Copier and Maintenance and Support Agreement through
Caltronics Business Systems (pg 64-69): Admin. Foell noted that
the District currently has a Bizhub 552 which they have had for
five years, and it was starting to break down more often. This new
Bizhub will allow the District to do color printing at a less
expensive price than going elsewhere. This new bizhub lease will
increase the monthly lease price by $32, to $399 per month.
Director Montes felt the District will save at least that much money
by having a new unit. Director Brunberg motioned to authorize the
District Administrator to enter into an agreement for the lease of a
Konica Minolta Bizhub C558 and a maintenance and support
agreement through Caltronics Business Systems with the terms as
specified in the attached documents. This motion was seconded by
Director Meraz and the agreement was approved 4-0-0 with
Directors Meraz, Brunberg, Montes, and Swenson voting Aye.
There were no Abstentions or Nays. Director Stickney was absent.

Approval of Quote from Most Dependable Fountains for Three
ADA Drinking Fountains in the Amount of $11.694.58 (pg 70-72):
Admin. Foell felt the fountain installed at Norma Hamlin Park was
a great fountain and added that the public enjoyed having filtered
water. Director Brunberg motioned to approve the quote from
Most Dependable Fountains for three drinking fountains in the
amount of $11,694.58. This motion was seconded by Director
Swenson and the quote was approved 4-0-0 with Directors Meraz,
Brunberg, Montes, and Swenson voting Aye. There were no
Abstentions or Nays. Director Stickney was absent.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017

Page 4



MOTION #9

MOTION #10

13. DIRECTOR AND
STAFF COMMENTS

Minutes, July 13, 2017
Page 5 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

e) Approval of Irrigation Supply Bid from Horizon in the Amount of
$22.284.28 (pg 72-76): The District had done several irrigation
upgrades and staff had installed over half of the smart controllers
at the parks so far. Communication modules were also needed to
allow the radios to communicate with the controllers. Director
Brunberg motioned to approve the Irrigation Supply bid from
Horizon in the amount of $22,284.28. This motion was seconded
by Director Meraz and the bid was approved 4-0-0 with Directors
Meraz, Brunberg, Montes, and Swenson voting Aye. There were
no Abstentions or Nays. Director Stickney was absent.

f) Approval of Notice of Completion for the Pecan Dog Park Project
(pg 77-79): Admin. Foell said a Notice of Completion was
required to be filed for the dog park, which gives contractors the
opportunity to file their notice with the District. There will still be
a maintenance period in effect to use as needed. Director Montes.
motioned to authorize the District Administrator to file the Notice
of Completion with the County of Sacramento for the Pecan Dog
Park Project upon substantial completion of the project by
Exclusive Exteriors. This motion was seconded by Director Meraz
and the motion was approved 4-0-0 with Directors Meraz,
Brunberg, Montes, and Swenson voting Aye. There were no
Abstentions or Nays. Director Stickney was absent.

Supervisor Bain advertised the movie in the park event. They will be
showing Moana and making popcorn. The ice cream social was being
held on July 21*,

Director Montes informed Supervisor Wade of a stump at the disc golf
course.

Director Swenson asked to meet with Admin. Foell to ask a couple of
questions regarding the monthly claims.

Director Meraz felt that the new dog park was beautiful. He also spoke
with a woman associated with the SPCA who said there should be a
plaque at the park stating it was against the law to abandon pets at the
park. She also recommended a posted sign stating dogs should be on a
leash.

Director Brunberg had seen several postings in the Orangevale
Happenings about when the grand opening of the dog park was, so she
was anticipating a large turnout. Admin. Foell also felt the public was
excited for it to open. He noted that he had seen some of the homeless
population congregating near the park, and Director Swenson said she
also saw them at the park.

Director Montes commended the staff members for doing a great job.
She spoke about the party she was hosting at the pool as well.

Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017

Page 5



14. ITEMS FOR NEXT None discussed.

AGENDA
15. ADJOURNMENT With no further business to discuss, the general meeting of the Board
of Directors was adjourned at 7:25 p.m. On a motion by Director
MOTION #11 Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz, the motion to adjourn was

approved 4-0-0 with Directors Meraz, Brunberg, Montes, and Swenson
voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or Nays. Director Stickney
was absent.

Sharon Brunberg, Acting Chairperson

Minutes, July 13, 2017
Page 6 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 6



STAFF REPORT

DATE: 8-17-17

as

TO: Board of Directors
OVrarks . o
ORANGEVALE FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

RECREATION & .
PAI(t:K DISTRICT SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO TERRY BENEDICT’S LETTERS REQUESTING

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS

RECOMMENDATION
Provide staff additional time to respond to Terry Benedict’s letters requesting answers to
questions and one agenda request until the September 14, 2017 Board of Directors meeting.

BACKGROUND

Mr. Benedict has sent a total of 22 letters from July 18-26 requesting answers to questions
with one agenda request. See letters under correspondence. Staff requests additional time to
prepare the response to Mr. Benedict until the September 14, 2017 Board of Directors

meeting.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
| move we consider Mr. Benedict’s requests under correspondence at the September 14, 2017

meeting.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 7



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
‘From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 18, 2017
Re: Orangevale Recreation and Park District?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, was the Board’s decision in 2001-02 to have a private commetecial retail
disc golf business (Final 9 Sports) within Orangevale Community Park at Hazel Avenue
reflective of the recreation and park needs of the Orangevale community?

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

Sincerely; -
Terrym

a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 8



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 18, 2017

Re: Orangevale Recreation and Park District?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, was the Board’s decision in 2001-02 to have a-private commercial retail
disc golf business (Final 9 Sports) within Orangevale Community Park at Hazel Avenue
reflective of the recreation and park needs of Orangevale residents?

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

Sincerely;

Terrym

a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

o~

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 9



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation and Park District
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

July 20, 2017

Re: agenda item request from a district resident: the districts internet web site lacks public
information concerning the formation/reorganization of the district, specifically resolution(s)
83-1024 (initiating) & 83-1084 (ordering)

Attn: District Administrator and/or the Chairman

Pursuant to 4.1.3 (page 22) of the OR&PD 2016 Operational Policies and Procedures Manual I'm
making an agenda item request that directly relates to a subject matter under the jurisdiction of
the District’s Board of Directors, and respectfully request that my agenda item be included
under “New Business” on the February 2017 regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting.

I request that the District’s Board of Directors publicly discuss and debate why the Districts
Internet Web Site (www.ovparks.com) lacks public information concerning the
formation/reorganization of Orangevale Recreation and Park District in 1983. Specifically, the
web site lacks the true and accurate formation documents Resolution(s) 83-1024 (initiating) &
83-1084 (ordering).

Please Note: Pursuant to making a Grand Jury complaint I need to show the Grand Jury I made
a reasonable and acceptable effort to the Board of Directors for the Boards consideration and/or

action on this matter.
Sincerely

W
Terry Benédic

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 10



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 19, 2017
Re: Final 9 Sports 2009 written request for Orangevale Community Park Improvements?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, was the 2009 written request from Final 9 Sports for Improvements to
Orangevale Community Park Hazel Avenue, reflective of the recreation and park needs of

Orangevale residents?
Please see: enclosed 2009 letter from the owners of Final 9 Sports

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

Sincerely; R
—#7; &4 WJ
Terry Benedict
a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 11



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 19, 2017
Re: Final 9 Sports 2009 written request for Orangevale Community Park Improvements?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, was the 2009 written request from Final g Sports for Improvements to
Orangevale Community Park Hazel Avenue, reflective of the recreation and park needs of the

Orangevale community?
Please see: enclosed 2009 letter from the owners of Final 9 Sports

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

Terry m
a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 12



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 19, 2017
Re: Final g Sports 2009 written request for Orangevale Community Park Improvements?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, was the 2009 written request from Final 9 Sports for Improvements to
Orangevale Community Park Hazel Avenue, reflective of the District’s Master Plan?

Please see: enclosed 2009 letter from the owners of Final 9 Sports

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

Sincerely;

Terry Benedict

a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 13



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 19, 2017
Re: Final 9 Sports 2009 written request for Orangevale Community Park Improvements?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, was the 2009 written request from Final 9 Sports for Improvements to
Orangevale Community Park Hazel Avenue, reflective of the District’s recreation and park

needs?
Please see: enclosed 2009 letter from the owners of Final 9 Sports

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

Sincerely;
Terry m

a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 14



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 19, 2017
Re: Final 9 Sports 2009 written request for Orangevale Community Park Improvements?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, was the 2009 written request from Final 9 Sports for Improvements to
Orangevale Community Park Hazel Avenue, publicly approved by the District’s Board of

Directors?
Please see: enclosed 2009 letter from the owners of Final 9 Sports

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

Sincerely;
'—__/—"/ W
Terry Bem
a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 15



P OBox 1295
7208 Hazel Ave.

Orangevale, CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Web: final9.com Email: final9@sbclgobal.net

Phone: 916-987-3472 Fax: 916-987-3484

- Board of Directors Meeting

August 17,2017

13

Page 16




Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 21, 2017
Re: Final 9 Sports providing better security at Orangevale Community Park Hazel Avenue?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, who has the authority to authorize Final 9 Sports (a private commercial
retail disc golf business) to provide better security at Orangevale Community Park Hazel

Avenue?
Please see enclosed document: page 6, minutes of April 11, 2002

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

Sincerely;
Terry Benedi

a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 17



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell

From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 21, 2017

Re: Final 9 Sports providing better security at Orangevale Community Park Hazel Avenue?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, who authorized Final 9 Sports (a private commercial retail disc golf
business) to provide better security at Orangevale Community Park Hazel Avenue?

Please see enclosed document: page 6, minutes of April 11, 2002

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

Sincerely;

Terry Benedic

a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 18



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 21, 2017
Re: Final 9 Sports providing better security at Orangevale Community Park Hazel Avenue?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, who does Final 9 Sports (a private commercial retail disc golf business)
report to for providing better security at Orangevale Community Park Hazel Avenue?

Please see enclosed document: page 6, minutes of April 11, 2002

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

Sincerely;
___——-———'—"/ <

‘Terry m

a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 19



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell

From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 21, 2017

Re: Final g Sports providing better security at Orangevale Community Park Hazel Avenue?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, how did Final 9 Sports (a private commerecial retail disc golf business)
provide better security at Orangevale Community Park Hazel Avenue?

Please see enclosed document: page 6, minutes of April 11, 2002

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

Sincerely; _
yd W
Terry Benedict |
a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 20



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 21, 2017
Re: Final 9 Sports providing better security at Orangevale Community Park Hazel Avenue?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, where are the written reports showing/stating Final 9 Sports (a private
commerecial retail disc golf business) provided better security at Orangevale Community Park
Hazel Avenue?

Please see enclosed document: page 6, minutes of April 11, 2002

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

== W
Terry m

a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 21



Directors Gambetti and Monteiro pointed out if the pro shop is there,
there will be more security and supervision provided by the owners.

Bill Gredance (Tipowin Way) - They cannot be there 24 hours a
day to supervise.

James Nising (Almond View Court) - Why “no alcobol” posted on
signs. (District is complying with County ordinance saying it is
okay in community parks, but not in neighberhood parks. The
issme will be put on the agenda next month for further discussion)

Director Meraz noted there are a lot of loose dogs from horse owners
The golf course complied with the EIR in 1983 ‘The Board agreed
ey are looking at better security and a presence mthepaﬂcﬁ‘om the .
/" Money/revenue is:not Aan issue.

Director Monteiro asked if notices were sent out to nelghbm's
Administrator Mero pointed out that yes, when the-issue first came to
light, notices were sent out, but most recently they have been in the.
newspaper. The Board again expressed their frustration that this issue
has been discussed for the past few years and residents had plenty of
opportunities to present their opposition.

10. NEW BUSINESS a. None to Discuss,

DISTRICT a. Approval of Claims for March 2

MOTI_ON #8 b. Budget Status Report for March 2002: Upon-a motion by Director
Stickney, seconded by Director Villa, it was voted 5-0 to approve
the Budget Status Report and Claims.

12. OLLAD 1. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

2. NEW BUSINESS: None

Page 6, Minutes of April 11, 2002

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting Aligust 17,2017 Page 22



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 25, 2017
Re: a legal opinion concerning Final 9 Sports 2001 agenda item request?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, was a legal opinion received by the 2001 Board of Directors before the 2001
Board of Directors publicly approved Final 9 Sports 4/12/2001 agenda item request; to establish
a pro shop (disc golf) at Orangevale Community Park?

Please see enclosed documents: page 4 Minutes, December 10, 2009 & page 2 Agenda for
4/12/2001

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

Sincerely;

Term

a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 23



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 25, 2017

Re: a legal opinion concerning Final 9 Sports 2001 agenda item request?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, was a legal opinion accepted by the 2001 Board of Directors before the
2001 Board of Directors publicly approved Final 9 Sports 4/12/2001 agenda item request; to
establish a pro shop (disc golf) at Orangevale Community Park?

Please see enclosed documents: page 4 Minutes, December 10, 2009 & page 2 Agenda for
4/12/2001

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

Sincerely;

a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 24



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 25, 2017

Re: a legal opinion concerning Final 9 Sports 2001 agenda item request?

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, I understand that the District and the District’s Board of Directors do
things a certain way, and do whatever their lawyer(s) say! Was Final 9 Sports April 12, 2001
agenda item request; to establish a pro shop (disc golf) at Orangevale Community Park an
example of how agenda items are decided by the District’s Board of Directors?

Please see enclosed documents: page 4 Minutes, December 10, 2009 & page 2 Agenda for
4/12/2001

Important note: Manuel “Manie” Meraz was the chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!
Important note: Michael Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001-02!

Sincerely;

Terry Bened
a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 25



1], Mew Poswasss

staff as scon as possible.

dlspute with the owners ana extensive
discussion ensusd.

li 1 tes Decembex 10, 2009

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directers Meeting January 14,2010 Page 4

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting . August17,2017 s Page 26



Agenda.
4/12/01

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

; a. Update on District business (p.18).

Action b. Recap and discussion of Proposition 12 public hearing (1ga)
¢. Minutes of PARDEC meeting (p.19) e

8.

. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Action a Letter of response. from San Juan Unified School Dist. regarding Orangevale
Open Dog Leg property. (p.29)

ROV

KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT
Action a. Approval of claims for March 2001 (p.35)
Action b. Budget Status for March 2001 (p.36)

Action ¢. Resolution directing Shilts Consultants, Inc. to prepare Engineer’s Report (p.37)

12.

2. New_Business , o _ -
Action a. Adopt Resolution directing Shilts Consultants, Inc. to prepare Engineer’s Report
(Same as above) (p.35)

13.

14. OTHER

15.

16.

Directors can be reached at: , )
Manie Meraz: jmmeraz@unlimited.net (e-fnail)
Mary Villa:  mary_villa@macnexus.org (e-mail)
Al Gambetti: agambetti@concourse.net (e-mail)
Deena Monteiro: rdmonteiro@prodigy.net (¢-mail)
Mike Stickney: 988-9784 '

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 27



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 26, 2017
Re: the chairman’s public authority to instruct/direct his employee, the district administrator

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, Does the chairman of the Board have authority to publicly act on his
own/sole authority to publicly instruct/direct his employee, the District Administrator, to have a
conference call with the District’s legal counsel concerning the behavior of a District resident?

Slncerelz, WQL

Terry Benedlct

a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 28



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 26, 2017
Re: the chairman’s public authority to instruct/direct his employee, the district administrator

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, Does the chairman of the Board have authority to publicly act on his
own/sole authority on behalf of the District, or for that matter on behalf of the Board of
Directors, to publicly instruct or direct his employee, the District Administrator, to act or
perform a particular function in order to achieve a particular result?

Sincerely; -
W W

Terry Benedict
a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 29



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 26, 2017

Re: the chairman’s authority to publicly instruct/direct District staff

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, Does the chairman of the Board have authority to publicly act on his
own/sole authority on behalf of the District, or for that matter on behalf of the Board of
Directors to publicly instruct/direct staff to act or perform a particular function?

Sincerely; .
g Bt
Terry Benedict
a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 30



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell

From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 26, 2017

Re: the chairman’s public authority to instruct/direct his employee, the district administrator

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, Does the chairman of the Board have authority to publicly act on his
own/sole authority on behalf of the District, or for that matter on behalf of the Board of
Directors to publicly instruct/direct his employee, the District Administrator, to act or perform a
particular function?

Sincerely;

Terry Benedict

a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 31



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict

Date: July 26, 2017

Re: the chairman’s authority to publicly instruct/direct District staff

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, you told me “the District’s about Power and Control”. Does this mean the
chairman of the Board has autocratic authority to publicly instruct/direct District staff to
perform a certain function/activity in order to achieve a certain result?

Sincerely;

) A}\@W

Terry Benedict

a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 32



Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

To: Orangevale Recreation and Park District Administrator Greg Foell
From: Terry Benedict :

Date: July 26, 2017

Re: the chairman’s authority to publicly instruct/direct District staff

Administrator Greg Foell

As stakeholders and voters of Orangevale Recreation and Park District, Orangevale residents
deserve and have a right to know how their recreation and park district is being managed and
operated. It is my goal and my desire that Orangevale residents know.

Administrator Foell, You told me “the District’s about Power and Control”. Does this mean the
chairman of the Board has autocratic authority and can publicly act on his sole/own authority to
publicly instruct/direct District staff to perform a certain function/activity in order to achieve a
certain result?

Sincerely; ‘-
T oo, LRosateed
Terry m

a 48 year Orangevale resident and a (3) three time candidate (public ballot) for director

Please note; A copy of this letter and your written answers/response may be sent to the
Sacramento county grand Jury for their input

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT-6826 HAZEL AVENUE-ORANGEVALE CA 95662

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 33



SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
o 1112 T Street, Suite 100 #Sacramento, CA 95814s (916) 874-6458¢ Fax (916) 874-2939

www.sd elafeo.or

DATE: July 10, 2017
TO: Board of Directors of Independent Special Districts
FROM: Donald Lockhart AICP, Executive Officer

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission

RE: Sacramento LAFCo Nominations for Special District Representation
Election for: Special District Commissioner Office No. 7, and
Alternate Special District Commissioner for Offices No. 6 & 7

Pursuant to the provisions of Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg (CKH), Section 56332 of the Government Code,
the Executive Officer has determined that a meeting of the Special District Selection Committee is not
feasible for the purpose of selecting a Special District Commissioner [Office No. 7] and Alternate
Special District Commissioner [Office No. 6 & 7] to serve on the Sacramento Local Agency Formation
Commission. Based on past experience, due to the size of the Special District Selection Committee, it
has been difficult to establish a quorum. Therefore, the business of the Special District Selection
Committee will be conducted in writing, as provided in the cited section code.

The Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission meets on the first Wednesday of the month at
5:30 P.M., Board Chambers, County Administration Center, 700 H Street, Sacramento, California.
The Commission meeting is on recess January and July. The term of this office is four years
beginning January 1, 2018 thru December 31, 2021.

SPECIAL DISTRICT COMMISSIONER (Office No. 7)

This office is currently held by Gay Jones (SMFS) and will expire on the 31st day of December, 2017.

ALTERNATE SPECIAL DISTRICT COMMISSIONER (for Office No. 6 & 7)

This office is currently held by Paul Green Jr. (RL/E CWD) and will expire on the 31st day of
December, 2017.

Please be advised that nominations for the Offices listed above will be accepted starting July 10, 2017
until September 15, 2017 at 4:00 P.M. (67 days). You are invited to submit nominations IN WRITING
to this office: Sacramento LAFCo; 1112 “I” Street, Suite 100: Sacramento CA 95814,
Nominations not received by 4:00 P.M. on September 15, 2017, will be disregarded and returned to your
district.

To be valid, a nomination must be made by a majority vote of the governing board of an
Independent Special District in an official meeting of that board and certified by the Secretary or
Clerk of the Board. The nominee must be an elected or appointed Independent Special District
Officer residing within the County of Sacramento but shall not be members of the legislative body
of a city or county [(CKH Section 56332 (c)].

Donald J. Lockhart AICP, Executive Oﬂ'iber; Diane Thorpe, Clerk of the Commission
www.saclafco.org
&

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 34



Page 2 of 2

At the end of the nominating period, the Executive Officer will prepare and send, to each Independent
Special District, one ballot listing candidates and voting instructions. The ballot will include the names
of all nominees submitted for Office No. 7 and Alternate for Office No. 6 & 7. The districts must return
the ballots to the Executive Officer by the date specified in the voting instructions, which date will be at
least 30 days from the date on which the Executive Officer mailed the ballots to the districts. Any ballot
received by the Executive Officer after the specified date shall not be valid. The candidate who receives
the most votes will be determined the winner outright. In the event of a tie, there will be a run-off
election held in the same format as the initial election. The Executive Officer will announce the results

of the election within seven days of the specified date.

If you have questions regarding the election procedure, please contact the LAFCo Clerk of the
Commission, Diane Thorpe, at (916) 874-6458.

Very truly yours,

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Donid Lockhagt, AICP

Executive O

ficer

cc: LAFCo Commissioners

Donald J. Lockhart AICP, Executive Officer; Diane Thorpe, Clerk of the Commission
www.saclafco.org

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 35



SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
11121 Street, Suite 100 ®Sacramento, CA 95814¢ (916) 874-6458+ Fax (916) 874-2939

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
Special District Representation

Nomination Form
Due: September 15, 2017 at 4:00 P.M.
In accordance with the bylaws of the Special District Selection Committee,

the Governing Board of the District
nominates (Board Member) for the

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission - Special District Representation for:

[ ] Commissioner Office No. 7
And/or
[] Alternate Commissioner Office No. 6 & 7

Four year term (ends 12/31/21)

Signature:

Board Chairperson

Meeting Date:

ATTEST:

District Manager or District Secretary

Please Print E-mail Address
INFORMATION TO REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL

Please include Nominee’s contact information below:

Nominees Name

Nominees Address

Nominees Phone Number

Nominees E-mail

Please attach Nominee’s resume

Donald J. Lockhart AICP, Executive Officer; Diane Thorpe, Clerk of the Commission

www.saclafco.org
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 36




GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

FOR THE MONTH ENDING
PERIOD 13 2017
CLAIM# | ACCOUNT# VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
19% 20203900 JASONBAIN - |Employee Transportation - 13317
1905738680 20203900 JASON BAIN Employee Transportation 158.90
1905738678 | 20203900 JASON BAIN - .Employee Transportation 99.51|
1905739746 20203900 | JENNIFER VON AESCH - |Employee Transportation - 26.11
1905739745 20203900 |ASHLEY BELL - Employee Transportation ~ 65.81
1905742329 20203900 | SHEILA KING ~ Employee Transportation - 1l 7.01]
1905742330 20203900 CHELSEA MCADAM |Employee Transportation ] 4.28]
1905742754 20203900|SHE|LA KING Employee Transportation | 192
| B 1 —— e oL 402.71
| I

1905738671 20206100 CALIF PARK & RECREATION S ‘Membership Dues 40.00
1905742317 20219700 SPRINTP C S [ Telephone 44,66
1905742313 20219700 AT&T ~Telephone - 105.29
- i - 149.95
1905735220 20285100 FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIED SC |Recreation Service | 268.00
1905738674 20285100 SKYHAWKS SPORTS ACADEMY |Recreation Service | 060
1905739686 20285100 FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIEDSC ~ |Recreation Service I 301.00]
1905739685 20285100 ADRIAAN JANSEN VAN VUUREN |Recreation Service ] 1,002.00)|

| 1905742335 20285100 CARMICHAEL REC & PARKDIS |Recreation Service | 10,446.77|
1905742337 20285100 STEVEN MIRANDA - |Recreation Service - ~1,612.00|
1905742338 20285100 ALISON LLOYD 'Recreation Service ~ 384.00
1905742340 20285100 BRENDAN CHASE - |Recreation Service - 1,459.80|
1905742341 20285100 ALL-AROUND KIDS INC Recreation Service 356.30
1905742342 20285100 KORI SCOTT Recreation Service 11400
1905743077 20285100 TRAVIS GROSJEAN 'Recreation Service - | 234.00
1905743076 20285100 [FREE FLOW ACADEMY INC 'Recreation Service | 420.00
1905743075 20285100 |[ELLIOTT GENOVIA Recreation Service @~ 56.00

| 1905743074 20285100 | CLINT LEMAY N Recreation Service b 292.50
1905743072 20285100 | ALLGOOD DRIVING SCHOOL IN Recreation Service ' ~34.00
1905743057, 20285100 MICHELLE LUETH Recreation Service B 85.40
1905743054 20285100 | DANIEL CRANDALL 'Recreation Service 898.80
1905743053 | 20285100 RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE Recreation Service | 50750
1905743052 20285100 |NICOLE REED - 'Recreation Service B 910.00

| I - - ~19,382.67
1905738665 20285200 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT CML Recreation Supplies | 930.62
1905742333 | 20285200 | CARMICHAEL REC & PARK DIS |Recreation Supplies i 1,310.34
] - - o -  2,240.96
1905738667 | 42420200 ENVIRONMENTAL EQUAZLIERS _ |Structures - . 245750
1905739682 ! 42420200 TJR RESOURCES INC |Structures - 97,768.19
1905742332 42420200 RYAN LEDOUX ~ |Structures - 375.00
- S o 100,600.69

1905742331, 50557100 DEBRA A DAVIS |Fingerprinting - 150.00

~ 1905743050| 50557100 STATE OF CALIFORNIA |Fingerprinting - - | 512.00
| 662.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 37



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017
PERIOD 13 2017
Account Budgeted Current |Expeditures to Funds
Number |Expenditure Account 2016/2017 | Expenditure Date Available |% Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
10111000 [Salaries & Wages, Regular 755,000.00 601,770.74 153,229.26 20%
10112100 [Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 358,000.00 324,986.58 33,013.42 9%
10112400 |Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 6,500.00 5,500.00 46%
10121000 |Retirement 185,000.00 149,210.72 35,789.28 19%
10122000 [Social Security 80,000.00 69,589.03 10,410.97 13%
10123000 | Group Insurance 205,000.00 169,385.91 35,614.09 17%
10124000 | Worker's Comp. Ins 45,000.00 48,099.00 (3,099.00) -71%
10125000 |Unemployment Insurance 25,000.00 18,042.12 6,957.88 28%
10128000 |Health Care/Retirees 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 1,668,000.00 - 1,387,584.10 | 280,415.90 17%
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 | Advertise/Legal Notices 1,500.00 2,100.35 (600.35)[ -40%
20202100 |Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 750.00 239.29 510.71 68%
20202900 |Business/Conference Expense 5,000.00 4,200.32 799.68 16%
20203500 |Education/Training Serv. 5,500.00 3,769.97 1,730.03 31%
20203600 | Education /Training Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20203700 | Tuition Reimbursement 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20203800 | Employee Recognition 2,000.00 885.32 1,114.68 56%
20203802 |Recognition Items 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203803 |Recognition Events 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203900 |[Employee Transportation 3,000.00 402.71 1,632.08 1,367.92 46%
20205100 |Liability Insurance 38,000.00 38,657.00 (657.00) -2%
20205500 |Rental Insurance 4,000.00 4,653.68 (653.68)| -16%
20206100 [Membership Dues 8,000.00 40.00 5,888.00 2,112.00 26%
20207600 |Office Supplies 9,500.00 6,860.11 2,639.89 28%
20207602 |Signs 500.00 141.05 358.95 72%
20207603 [Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100%
20208100 [Postal Services 6,500.00 6,129.13 370.87 6%
20208102 [Stamps 3,000.00 474.57 2,525.43 84%
20208500 |Printing Services 24,000.00 17,444.46 6,555.54 27%
20210300 |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 | Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20211200 [Building Maint. Supplies 1,000.00 (700.06) 1,700.06 170%
20212200 [Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20213100 |Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200 |Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214100 (Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214200 [Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215100 [Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215200 [Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216200 |Painting Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216700 |Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20216800 |Plumbing Maint. Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20218100 |Irrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 38



Account Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds
Number |Expenditure Account 2016/2017 | Expenditure Date Available |% Left
20218200 |Irrigation Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20218500 |Permit Charges 3,000.00 20.00 2,980.00 99%
20219100 |Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219200 |Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219300 |Refuse Collection / Disposal Servic 500.00 1,587.14 (1,087.14)| -217%
20219500 |Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20219700 | Telephone Service 15,500.00 149.95 8,440.39 7,059.61 46%
20219800 | Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20219900 | Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220500 | Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 | Automotive Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20221200 |Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 |Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20226100 |Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 671.77 328.23 33%
20226200 |Office Equip Maint Supplies 2,500.00 2,870.95 (370.95)| -15%
20227500 |Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228100 |Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 [ 100%
20228200 |Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20229100 |Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20229200 |Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20231400 |Clothing/Personal Supplies 6,000.00 4,530.72 1,469.28 24%
20232100 |Custodial Services 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20232200 | Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 387.26 612.74 61%
20250500 [Accounting Services 8,000.00 4,725.00 3,275.00 41%
20250700 | Assessment/Collection Service 18,000.00 16,985.28 1,014.72 6%
20252500 |Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20253100 [Legal Services 15,000.00 19,002.50 (4,002.50)| -27%
20256200 | Transcribing Services 1,000.00 916.00 84.00 8%
20257100 |Security Services 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100%
20259100 |Other Professional Services 5,000.00 8,157.49 (3,157.49)] -63%
20259101 |Computer Consultants 6,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 50%
20281201 |PC Hardware 10,000.00 2,610.49 7,389.51 74%
20281202 |PC Software 10,000.00 839.22 9,160.78 92%
20281203 |PC Supplies 1,000.00 318.21 681.79 68%
20281900 |Elections 18,000.00 19,536.96 (1,536.96) -9%
20285100 |Recreational Services 180,000.00f 19,382.67 138,045.72 41,954.28 23%
20285200 |Recreational Supplies 40,000.00 2,240.96 19,093.20 20,906.80 52%
20289800 [Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 212.50 1,787.50 89%
20289900 [Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 613.21 1,386.79 69%
20291100 |System Development Services 3,000.00 2,758.35 241.65 8%
20296200 [GS Parking Charges 200.00 - 200.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 494,100.00 22,216.29 347,697.63| 146,402.37 30%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 |Interest Expense 23,000.00 24,624.63 (1,624.63) -7%
30322000 |Bond/Loan Redemption 62,000.00 56,592.94 5,407.06 9%
30345000 | Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 2,500.00 99.70 2,400.30 96%
SUB-TOTAL 87,500.00 - 81,317.27 6,182.73 7%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 39




Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

Account Budgeted Current | Expeditures to ‘Funds

Number |Expenditure Account 2016/2017 | Expenditure Date Available |% Left

4000 FIXED ASSETS

41410100 |Land 0.00 - 0.00

42420200 |Struc. & Improvements 560,000.00| 100,600.69 603,471.29 (43,471.29) -8%

43430303 | Vehicles/Equipment 0.00 - 0.00 0%
SUB-TOTAL 560,000.00| 100,600.69 603,471.29 (43,471.29) -8%

5000 INTERFUND CHARGES

50557100 |Fingerprinting Service 4,000.00 662.00 2,070.00 1,930.00 48%
SUB-TOTAL 4,000.00 662.00 2,070.00 1,930.00 48%

79790100 | Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - 0.00 0%

Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 2,813,600.00 | 123,478.98| 2,422,140.29 | 391,459.71 14%
Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 40



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017
PERIOD 13 2017
Account 2016/2017 | Realized Collection YTD
Number |Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected %

Revenue Period Balance Balance | Collected
91910100 E’rop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,135,000 2,461.69| 1,165,881.19| -30,881.19| 102.72%
91910200 |Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 36,000 180.93 43,636.87 -7,636.87| 121.21%
91910300 |Supplemental Taxes Current 5,000 7,352.12 27,089.17 -22,089.17| 541.78%
91910400 |Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 10,000 8,347.12 1,652.88| 83.47%
91910500 |Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 500 1,331.51 -831.51| 266.30%
91910600 |Unitary Current Secured 12,000 116.42 13,780.96 -1,780.96| 114.84%

91910800 | Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00

91910900 | Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00

91911000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00

91912000 |Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption - 71.58 -71.58
91913000 |Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,000 36.60 630.15 369.85| 63.02%

91914000 |Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 200 19.12 206.36 -6.36

91919900 | Taxes - Other - 0.00 0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,199,700 | 10,166.88| 1,260,974.91| -61,274.91| 105.11%
94941000 |Interest Income 4,000 9,045.05 13,430.05 -9,430.05| 335.75%
94942900 |Building Rental Other 90,000 84,462.57 5,637.43| 93.85%
94943900 |Cell Tower Leases 19,600 32,824.60| -13,224.60| 167.47%
94944800|Rec.Concessions Final 9 17,000 15,786.39 1,213.61 92.86%
94945900 |Other Vending Devices 2,000 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%

94949000 | Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200 |Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 15,000 13,793.94 1,206.06| 91.96%
95952900 |In-Lieu Taxes 560,000 335,000.00] 225,000.00] 59.82%

095956900 |State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00
96963313 |Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 1,154.20 -154.20 115.42%
96964600 [Recreation Service Charges 470,000 -407.00|  457,826.66 12,173.34| 97.41%
96969700 |Security Services 2,500 3,656.65 -1,156.65| 146.27%

96969903 | Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00

97973000 |Donations & Contributions - 854.00 -854.00

97973200 |Recreation Contributionss - 0.00 0.00

97973300|Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000 |Insurance Proceeds 2,500 8,286.44 -5,786.44| 331.46%
97979000 |Revenue - Other 500 1,576.71 -1,076.71| 315.34%
SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOME 1,184,100 8,638.05| 968,652.21| 215447.79 81.80%
TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,383,800| 18,804.93| 2,229,627.12| 154,172.88 93.53%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 41




GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
JULY 31, 2017

CLAIM# ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION 'AMOUNT
1905751516 20200500 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT  |Advertising 11887
1300641414 20202900 REIMBURSEMENT BOARD MEMBER Business/Conference -105.00
1905748532 20205500 |HUB INTERNATIONAL INSURAN Insurance-Long Term ~100.18
1905750306 20206100 CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF Membership Dues . 2,500.00
1905751516 20206100 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT  Membership Dues B 995.00
1300641414 20206100 REFUND DUES Membership Dues | -600.00

- ; - | 2,895.00
1905751516 20207600 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT  Office Supplies o - N 259.24
1905747841, 20219700 |COMCAST ) Telephone Service - B 569.90
1905748534 20219700 AT&T - ‘Telephone Service ] 18.83
— 588.73

1905752965 20226200 JJR ENTERPRISES INC Office Equiptment Maintenance Supplies  180.17]
I 1 — . S —
1905747855i 20256200 DESIREE BROWN |Transcribing Service | 82.00
1905747845 20259101 ROBERT PORTER Computer Consulting 1 ~ 500.00
1905751516 20281202 'US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT ]m - 147.00
1905751516 20281202 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT __ Software - - 103.25
I - ) - . 250.25
1905748535 20285100 FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIED SC 'Recreational Service | | 34820
1905747852 20285100 FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIED SC  Recreational Service ) 253.80
1905751516 20285100 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Recreational Service | 366.00
1905753014 20285100 KATHLEEN PEAD Recreational Service 2,080.00
1905753013 20285100 CORDOVA RECREATION & PARK  'Recreational Service 161.50
| 1905753011 20285100 ALL-AROUND KIDS INC Recreational Service - 346.50
1905753010 20285100 CORDOVA RECREATION & PARK  Recreational Service ~ 769.25|
| 1905753009 20285100  DANIEL CRANDALL Recreational Service 48.30|
1905753007 20285100 JAMES KAVANAGH 'Recreational Service 147.00
B B , 4,520.55

1 | B
1905747836 20285200 |WAL-MART STORES INC Recreational Supplies - | 279.99
1905751516| 20285200 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT  |Recreational Supplies | 2,122,03
1905751516 20285200 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT | TAXACCCRUAL 4.63
1905751516 20285200 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT  |TAXACCCRUAL 1.41
- B | 2,408.06
1905747844 30322000 CIT TECHNOLOGY FIN SERV 'Bond/ Loan Redemption ) Hi 367.00

| | — - | . S ]

1905752037 42420200 BURKETT'S OFFICE SUPPLY ‘Structures - 4,650.00
1905752933 42420200 MTW GROUP ) o ‘Structures - | 450.00
1905752931 42420200 MTW GROUP _ Structures | 900.00
1905752899 42420200 ELIS COMING INC Structures 2,060.00
1905752941 42420200 BURKETT'S OFFICE SUPPLY | Structures 9,677.55
1905752939 42420200 BURKETT'S OFFICE SUPPLY ‘Structures - . ~ 378.88
1905752938 42420200 BURKETT'S OFFICE SUPPLY Structures | 3,350.00
21,466.43

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017

Page 42



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
JULY 2017

Account Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds
Number |Expenditure Account 2017/2018 | Expenditures Date Available |% Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
10111000 |Salaries & Wages, Regular 785,000.00f 48,801.00 48,801.00 736,199.00 94%
10112100 |Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 375,000.00f  63,209.95 63,209.95 311,790.05 83%
10112400 |Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 500.00 500.00 11,500.00 96%
10121000 |Retirement 170,000.00f 11,333.18 11,333.18 158,666.82 93%
10122000 |Social Security 85,000.00 8,421.45 8,421.45 76,578.55 90%
10123000 |Group Insurance 215,000.00f 15,410.63 15,410.63 199,589.37 93%
10124000 |Worker's Comp. Ins 51,000.00|  50,094.00 50,094.00 906.00 2%
10125000 |Unemployment Insurance 25,000.00 3,247.76 3,247.76 21,752.24 87%
10128000 |Health Care/Retirees 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%

SUB-TOTAL 1,721,000.00| 201,017.97 201,017.97 | 1,519,982.03 88%
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 |Advertise/Legal Notices 1,500.00 118.87 118.87 1,381.13 92%
20202100 |Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 750.00 - 750.00 100%
20202900 |Business/Conference Expense 5,000.00 (105.00) (105.00) 5,105.00 102%
20203500 |Education/Training Serv. 5,500.00 , - 5,500.00 | 100%
20203600 |Education /Training Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 | 100%
20203700 |Tuition Reimbursement 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20203800 |Employee Recognition 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 | 100%
20203802 |Recognition Items 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20203803 |Recognition Events 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20203900 |Employee Transportation 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20205100 |Liability Insurance 40,000.00 - 40,000.00 | 100%
20205500 |Rental Insurance 4,000.00 100.18 100.18 3,899.82 97%
20206100 |Membership Dues 8,000.00 2,895.00 2,895.00 5,105.00 64%
20207600 |Office Supplies 9,500.00 259.24 259.24 9,240.76 97%
20207602 |Signs 500.00 - 500.00 [ 100%
20207603 |Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100%
20208100 |Postal Services 6,500.00 - 6,500.00 100%
20208102 |Stamps 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20208500 |Printing Services 28,000.00 - 28,000.00 100%
20210300 [Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 |Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20211200 [Building Maint. Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 | 100%
20212200 [Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20213100 |Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200 |Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214100 |Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214200 |Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215100 |Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215200 |Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216200 [Painting Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20216700 [Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 [ 100%
20216800 [Plumbing Maint. Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20218100 |Irrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 43




Account Budgeted Current | Expeditures fo Funds
Number |Expenditure Account 2017/2018 |Expenditures Date Available |% Left
20218200 |Irrigation Supplies 500.00 ' - 500.00 | 100%
20218500 |Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 | 100%
20219100 |Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219200 |Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20219300 |[Refuse Collection / Disposal Servic 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219500 |Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20219700 |Telephone Service 15,000.00 588.73 588.73 14,411.27 96%
20219800 |Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 | 100%
20219900 |Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20220500 |Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 |Automotive Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20221200 |Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 |Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20226100 |Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 | 100%
20226200 |Office Equip Maint Supplies 5,000.00 180.17 180.17 4,819.83 96%
20227500 |Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20228100 |Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20228200 |Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229100 |Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20229200 |Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20231400 |Clothing/Personal Supplies 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20232100 |Custodial Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20232200 |Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 [ 100%
20250500 |Accounting Services 8,000.00 - 8,000.00 | 100%
20250700 |Assessment/Collection Service 18,000.00 - 18,000.00 100%
20252500 |Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 | 100%
20253100 |[Legal Services 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 | 100%
20256200 |Transcribing Services 1,000.00 82.00 82.00 918.00 92%
20257100 |[Security Services 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100%
20259100 |Other Professional Services 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100%
20259101 |Computer Consultants 6,000.00 500.00 500.00 5,500.00 92%
20281201 |PC Hardware 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 100%
20281202 |PC Software 6,000.00 250.25 250.25 5,749.75 96%
20281203 |PC Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20281900 |Elections 0.00 - 0.00 0%
20285100 |[Recreational Services 180,000.00 4,520.55 4,520.55 175,479.45 97%
20285200 |Recreational Supplies 40,000.00 2,408.06 2,408.06 37,591.94 94%
20289800 |Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20289900 |Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 | 100%
20291100 [System Development Services 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 | 100%
20296200 |GS Parking Charges 200.00 - 200.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 479,100.00 11,798.05 11,798.05| 467,301.95 98%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 [Interest Expense 17,000.00 - 17,000.00 100%
30322000 |Bond/Loan Redemption 66,000.00 367.00 367.00 65,633.00 99%
30345000 |Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 85,500.00 367.00 367.00 85,133.00 | 100%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 44




Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

Account Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds
Number |Expenditure Account 2017/2018 | Expenditures Date Available (% Left
4000 FIXED ASSETS
41410100 |Land 0.00 - 0.00
42420200 |Struc. & Improvements 235,000.00| 21,466.43 21,466.43 213,533.57 91%
43430303 | Vehicles/Equipment 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 | 100%
SUB-TOTAL 242,500.00) 21,466.43 21,466.43 221,033.57 91%
5000 INTERFUND CHARGES
50557100 |Fingerprinting Service 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 | 100%
SUB-TOTAL 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00 | 100%
79790100 |Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - 0.00 0%
Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 2,532,100.00| 234,649.45 234,649.45 | 2,297,450.55 91%
Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 45




ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
JULY 2017
Account 2017/2018 | Realized | Collection YTD
Number |[Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected %

Revenue Period Balance Balance | Collected
91910100 5rop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,190,000 0.00| 1,190,000.00 0.00%
91910200|Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 40,000 0.00 40,000.00 0.00%
91910300 |Supplemental Taxes Current 10,000 0.00 10,000.00 0.00%
91910400|Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 10,000 0.00 10,000.00 0.00%
91910500|Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 500 0.00 500.00 0.00%
91910600 |Unitary Current Secured 12,000 0.00 12,000.00 0.00%

91910800 |Prior Year Supplie-Deling - 0.00 0.00

91910900 |Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00

91911000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00

91912000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption - 0.00 0.00
91913000 |Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,000 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
91914000 |Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 200 0.00 200.00 0.00%

91919900|Taxes - Other - 0.00 __0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,263,700 0.00 0.00| 1,263,700.00 0.00%
94941000 |Interest Income 4,000 0.00 4,000.00 0.00%
94942900 |Building Rental Other 90,000 | 16,639.34| 16,639.34 73,360.66| 18.49%
94943900|Cell Tower Leases 19,600 2,611.78| 2,611.78 16,988.22 13.33%
94944800|Rec.Concessions Final 9 17,000 500.00 500.00 16,500.00 2.94%
94945900|Other Vending Devices 2,000 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%

94949000 Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200 |Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 15,000 0.00 15,000.00 0.00%
95952900|In-Lieu Taxes 300,000 | 300,000.00| 300,000.00 0.00( 100.00%

95956900 |State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00
96963313 |Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 1,460.25| 1,460.25 -460.25| 146.03%
96964600 |Recreation Service Charges 470,000 | 55,644.84| 55,644.84| 414,355.16| 11.84%
96969700 |Security Services 2,500 1,347.64| 1,347.64 1,1562.36| 53.91%

96969903 |Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00

97973000|Donations & Contributions - 0.00 0.00

97973200|Recreation Contributionss - 0.00 0.00

97973300|Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000 |Insurance Proceeds 2,500 646.89 646.89 1,8563.11 25.88%
97979000 |Revenue - Other 500 20.25 20.25 479.75 4.05%
SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOME 924,100 | 378,870.99|378,870.99| 545,229.01 41.00%
TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,187,800| 378,870.99 | 378,870.99 | 1,808,929.01 17.32%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 46




OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING

PERIOD 13 2017

CLAIM# | ACCOUNT# VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905730760 20211200 CSLS INC Buiing Maint SupplyMatera 240
1905739765 20211200 CSLS INC - ‘Building Maint Supply/Material | 20424
I 535.33)
1905739678 20212200 AQUA SOURCE INC ~ [Chemical Supplies ] 3,825.99
1905739681 ‘ 20218200 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Irrigation Supplies l ~ 1,597.53
1905742324 20219200 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC Natural Gas/LP/Fuel Oil . 99745
| 1905742327 20219300 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES OF _%R’efuge CollDispoal Service Wﬁ
1905742758 _20223600!FLEEfCOR TECHNOLOGIES Fuel/Lubricants o 1,310.01
1905742718 20227500iGREENBACK EQUIPMENT RENTA  Rent/Lease Equipment ] ~ 41.60
1905742751 20232200 WW GRAINGER ) !_Custodial Supplies - L 1300.94
1905735219 2_02?160'%'FULTON-EL CAMINO REC & PA ‘Security Service ' 500.00
1905739683 20259100 NEIGHBORLY PEST MANAGEMEN __ Other Professional Services | 169.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 47



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL
FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017
PERIOD 13 2017

Account Budgeted Current |Expeditures to Funds
Number (Expenditure Account 2016/2017 | Expenditure Date Available |% Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20207603 [Keys 2,000.00 13.50 1,986.50 99%
20210300 | Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 8,500.00 3,500.00 29%
20210400 | Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 15,000.00 8,904.32 6,095.68 41%
20211200 [Building Maint. Supplies 8,000.00 535.33 10,193.68 (2,193.68)| -27%
20212200 |Chemicals 30,000.00 3,825.99 29,112.95 887.05 3%
20213100 |Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20213200 |Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 1,125.01 874.99 44%
20214100 [Land Improv. Maint. Service 22,000.00 20,850.00 1,150.00 5%
20214200 |Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 48,000.00 9,030.58 38,969.42 81%
20215100 |Mechanical System Maint. Ser 10,000.00 5,380.38 4,619.62 46%
20215200 |[Mechanical System Maint. Sup 2,000.00 4,011.90 (2,011.90)| -101%
20216200 |Painting Supplies 1,500.00 1,081.73 418.27 28%
20216700 |Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 378.00 622.00 62%
20216800 |Plumbing Maint. Supplies 4,000.00 1,091.39 2,908.61 73%
20218100 (Irrigation Service 2,000.00 758.00 1,242.00 62%
20218200 [Irrigation Supplies 12,000.00 1,597.53 23,399.09 (11,399.09) -95%
20218500 |Permit Charges 2,000.00 2,573.00 (573.00)[ -29%
20219100 |Electricity 83,000.00 77,108.33 5,891.67 7%
20219200 |Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 18,000.00 997.45 27,353.86 (9,353.86)| -52%
20219300 |Refuse Collection / Disposal Servic 24,000.00 1,586.13 17,829.10 6,170.90 26%
20219500 |Sewage Disposal Service 12,000.00 12,708.38 (708.38) -6%
20219800 |Water 51,000.00 41,904.81 9,095.19 18%
20219900 | Telephone System Maintenance 3,000.00 3,194.92 (194.92) -6%
20220500 | Auto Maintenance Service 7,000.00 5,055.82 1,944.18 28%
20220600 | Auto Maintenance Supplies 3,000.00 6,310.36 (3,310.36)] -110%
20221200 |Construction Equip. Maint. Supp. 500.00 79.90 420.10 84%
20222600 |Expendable Tools 4,000.00 2,261.61 1,738.39 43%
20223600 [Fuel & Lubricants 21,000.00 1,310.01 10,763.33 10,236.67 49%
20227500 [Rent/Lease Equipment 3,000.00 41.60 626.72 2,373.28 79%
20228100 [Shop Equip. Maint. Service '2,000.00 428.21 1,571.79 79%
20228200 [Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 5,000.00 7,583.84 (2,583.84)] -52%
20229100 [Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,500.00 472.00 2,028.00 81%
20229200 |Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 1,911.38 88.62 4%
20232200 |Custodial Supplies 20,000.00 300.94 18,417.48 1,582.52 8%
20250500 [Accounting Services 3,000.00 2,600.00 400.00 13%
20252500 | Engineering Services 20,000.00 11,877.77 8,122.23 41%
20253100 |Legal Services 20,000.00 17,121.50 2,878.50 14%
20257100 |Security Services 21,000.00 500.00 9,856.09 11,143.91 53%
20259100 |Other Professional Services 31,000.00 169.00 10,196.99 20,803.01 67%
20289800 |Other Operating Expense Sup. 3,500.00 1,545.34 1,954.66 56%
SUB-TOTAL 539,000.00 10,863.98 413,611.27| 125,388.73 23%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 |Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000 [Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 48




Account Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds

Number |Expenditure Account 2016/2017 | Expenditure Date Available |% Left

30345000 |Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,200.00 1,042.38 157.62 13%
SUB-TOTAL 1,200.00 - 1,042.38 157.62 13%

4000 FIXED ASSETS

42420200 |Struc. & Improvements 70,000.00 1,125.00 68,875.00 98%

43430300 |Equipment 68,000.00 25,573.67 42,426.33 62%

SUB-TOTAL 138,000.00 - 26,698.67 | 111,301.33 0%
GRAND TOTAL 678,200.00 10,863.98 441,352.32| 236,847.68 35%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 49



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
JULY 31, 2017

CLAIM# | ACCOUNT # ‘VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
- ] - o
1905750619 L 20210300 leALLIANCE - - ~ Agriculture/ Horticulture Service L 375.00
| |
1905747869 | 20210400  AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  |Agriculture/ Horticulture Supplies | 256.00]
| 1905750622 = 20210400 | GOLD COUNTRY TRACTORINC  |Agriculture/ Horticulture Supplies | 193.85
1905750622 = 20210400 |GOLD COUNTRY TRACTORINC  |Accrued Tax | 0.91
B 450.76
| 1905753662 = 20211200 |LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT ﬂBT_lildirlg Maintenance Supplies/Materials | 1,734.92
1905747883 | 20212200 AQUA SOURCE INC ~ Chemical Supplies  4,134.42
1905747869 | 20212200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  Chemical Supplies - 155.98
1905750500 | 20212200 |LESLIES POOLMARTINC |Chemical Supplies 46.42
1905750548 | 20212200 |LESLIES POOLMART INC |Chemical Supplies - . 9.71
| 1905750612 | 20212200 |LESLIES POOLMARTINC  |Chemical Supplies | 6879
1905750613 | 20212200 |LESLIES POOLMART INC Chemical Supplies 92.06
1905750496 = 20212200 |LESLIES POOLMART INC |Chemical Supplies | 273.88
1905750496 = 20212200  LESLIES POOLMART INC SALES TAX RATE ) | 0.62
1700109781 | 20212200 |LESLIES POOLMART INC Chemical Supplies ] -274.50
. S : 4,507.38
| 1905747869 20214200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies | 48.11]
R S I | B _ _ .
1905751516 | 20215100 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT |Mechanical System Maint Service 36.71
| 1905747869 | 20216200 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA |Painting Supplies ] ~ 78.08
1905750631 | 20216800 UNIVERSAL SPECIALTIES INC Plumbing Maintenance Supplies 2,567.13
1700109783 | 20216800 |UNIVERSAL SPECIALTIES INC Plumbing Maintenance Supplies -2,457.13
1905750630 20216800 |UNIVERSAL SPECIALTIES INC  |Plumbing Maintenance Supplies o 78.01
1905750629 | 20216800 UNIVERSAL SPECIALTIES INC 'Plumbing Maintenance Supplies _ 101.18
B ) 279.19
1905747881 | 20218200 |TOLLEFSON AND ASSOCIATES  Irrigation Supplies - 26.40)|
1905747873 | 20218200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Irrigation Supplies | 162.00
1905747871 | 20218200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Irrigation Supplies 313.99
1905750620 = 20218200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Irigation Supplies 4494
1905752978 = 20218200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY irrigation Supplies B 40.10
| 1905752975 @ 20218200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  Irrigation Supplies 265.50
| 1,257.40
1905753664 = 20219500 |COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO Sewage Disposal Service 503.09)
1905747861 | 20219800 ORANGEVALE WATER CO ) Water B | s167.88
1905751516 | 20219800 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT |(Water 37.22
- 6,205.10
1905747878 = 20220500 DALE G PHILLIPS ENT #47 Auto Maintenance Service  240.43]
1905747876 = 20220500 | DALE G PHILLIPS ENT #47 Auto Maintenance Service _ | 98.48]
1905752964 | 20220500 CARQUEST ~ |Auto Maintenance Service | 96.98
] I - 435.89
| 1905747869 | 20220600 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  |Auto Maintenance Supplies ‘ 10.75
1905752964 | 20220600 (CARQUEST Auto Maintenance Supplies . 44717
- ) ) - 457.92
1905747869 | 20222600 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  Expendable Tools T2
- | - 5 B
1905752964 20229200 CARQUEST - _ Other Equiptment Maintenance Supplies - 141.75
1905750617 | 20232200 W W GRAINGER ~ Custodial Supplies - 415.04
1905751516 | 42420200 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Other Professional Service ) 2,100.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 50



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
JULY 2017
Budgeted Current | Expeditures Funds
Account Number |Expenditure Account 2017/2018  |Expenditures| to Date Available |% Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20207603 Keys 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 | 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 375.00 375.00 11,625.00 97%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 15,000.00 450.76 450.76 14,549.24 97%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 8,000.00 1,734.92 1,734.92 6,265.08 78%
20212200 Chemicals 30,000.00 4,507.38 4,507.38 25,492.62 85%
20213100  |Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 | 100%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 | 100%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Service 22,000.00 - 22,000.00 | 100%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 48,000.00 48.11 48.11 47,951.89 100%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 10,000.00 36.71 36.71 9,963.29 100%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 | 100%
20216200 Painting Supplies 1,500.00 78.08 78.08 1,421.92 95%
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 4,000.00 279.19 279.19 3,720.81 93%
20218100 Irrigation Service 2,000.00 1,257.40 1,257.40 742.60 37%
20218200 Trrigation Supplies 12,000.00 - 12,000.00 | 100%
20218500  |Permit Charges 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 | 100%
20219100 Electricity 83,000.00 - 83,000.00 | 100%
20219200  [Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 | 100%
20219300  |Refuse Collection / Disp Service 24,000.00 - 24,000.00 | 100%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 14,000.00 503.09 503.09 13,496.91 96%
20219800 Water 51,000.00 6,205.10 6,205.10 44,794.90 88%
20219900 Telephone System Maintenance 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20220500 Auto Maintenance Service 7,000.00 435.89 435.89 6,564.11 94%
20220600 Auto Maintenance Supplies 4,000.00 457.92 457.92 3,542.08 89%
20221200 Construction Equip. Maint. Supp. 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20222600 Expendable Tools 4,000.00 77.27 77.27 3,922.73 98%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 21,000.00 - 21,000.00 100%
20227500 Rent/Lease Equipment 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 | 100%
20228100 Shop Equip. Maint. Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 [ 100%
20228200 Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 7,000.00 - 7,000.00 | 100%
20229100 Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 | 100%
20229200 Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 141.75 141.75 1,858.25 93%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 20,000.00 415.04 415.04 19,584.96 98%
20250500 Accounting Services 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 | 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 100%
20253100 Legal Services 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 | 100%
20257100 Security Services 18,000.00 - 18,000.00 | 100%
20259100 Other Professional Services 25,000.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 22,900.00 92%
20289800 Other Operating Expense Sup. 3,500.00 - 3,500.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 543,000.00 19,103.61 19,103.61| 523,896.39 96%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,200.00 - 1,200.00 [ 100%
SUB-TOTAL 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 | 100%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 115,000.00 - 115,000.00 0%
43430300 Equipment 70,000.00 - 70,000.00 0%
SUB-TOTAL 185,000.00 - - 185,000.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 729,200.00|  19,103.61]  19,103.61| 710,096.39 | 97%
& Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017

Orangevale Recreation

Page 51



KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
PERIOD 13 2017

CLAIM# | ACCOUNT# VENDOR 'DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
I | I R
1905742758 20223600  FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES  Fuel/Lubricants | 5458
S m— ] — ——
- k - S
- | ] | - .
=8 . | — - S— I, | ——

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 52



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017
PERIOD 13 2017
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures Funds
Number |Expenditure Account 2016/2017 |Expenditures| to Date Available |% Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 [Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20207600 |Office Supplies 100.00 - 100.00 | 100%
20207602 [Signs 50.00 - 50.00 | 100%
20210300 |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20219800 |Water 800.00 380.28 419.72 52%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 600.00 54.58 401.06 198.94 33%
20250500 |Accounting Services 500.00 500.00 0.00 0%
20252500 |Engineering Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 | 100%
20253100 [Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 [ 100%
20256200 |Transcribing Services 150.00 - 150.00 [ 100%
20259100 |Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20289900 |Other Operating Exp - Services 300.00 - 300.00 | 100%
20291500 |COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00 | 100%
20296200 |GS Parking Charges 30.00 - 30.00 | 100%
SUB-TOTAL 5,430.00 54.58 1,281.34 4,148.66 76%

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 |Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%

SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - - 0.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 5,430.00 54.58 1,281.34 4,148.66 76%

Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 53

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -



KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
JULY 31, 2017

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # VENDOR 'DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
| 1905747861 20219800 ORANGEVALE WATER CO Water 39.19
. - o
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 54



BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
JULY 2017
Account Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds
Number Expenditure Account 2017/2018 | Expenditure Date Available |% Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500  |Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20207600  |Office Supplies 100.00 - 100.00 | 100%
20207602  |Signs 50.00 - 50.00 | 100%
20210300  |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20219800  |Water 800.00 39.19 39.19 760.81 95%
20223600  |Fuel & Lubricants 600.00 - 600.00 | 100%
20250500 | Accounting Services 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20252500  |Engineering Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 | 100%
20253100  |Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 | 100%
20256200  |Transcribing Services 150.00 - 150.00 | 100%
20259100  |Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20289900  [Other Operating Exp - Services 300.00 - 300.00 | 100%
20291500 |COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00 [ 100%
20296200  |GS Parking Charges 30.00 - 30.00 | 100%
SUB-TOTAL 5,430.00 39.19 39.19 5,390.81 99%

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200  |[Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%

SUB-TOTAL . 0.00 - - 0.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 5,430.00 39.19 39.19 5,390.81 99%

Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 55

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP
TUESDAY, AUGUST 8, 2017
6:00 PM

LOCATION:
Orangevale Community Center
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

1. CALL TO ORDER Director Stickney called meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
Roll call: Director Stickney, Director Brunberg, Administrator Foell, Finance/HR Manager Von Aesch

2. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
Any person may address the committee; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
and/or committee/Board of Directors for a report and action at a subsequent meeting.

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Capital Replacement, Capital Projects, and ADA Projects Discussion
Administrator Foell summarized the overall budget message noting the successful completion of
several projects accomplished this past fiscal year. The projects will be concluded in the 2017/18
Fiscal Year including the Pecan Dog Park, the Oak & Filbert Trail, the Almond Shade Structure and
the Community Center Update. The complete Master Plan Capital Projects List was reviewed and
discussed. The ADA path of travel project at the Community Center and necessary asphalt seal coats
were discussed along with the need for a sidewalk to connect the Youth Center basketball courts and
the playground with the parking lot. These projects are scheduled for this fiscal year.

B. Discussion of District Employee Salaries and Benefits
Administrator Foell presented an overview of the results of the salary survey explaining the
demographic similarities in the Districts which were compared. Finance/HR Manager Von Aesch
detailed the next four pages, which revealed that 11 out of 12 salaries of the staff at OVparks were
below the 25" percentile average. A comprehensive discussion followed, which dissected the
calculations, reviewed the fiscal impacts, and resulted in the board committee members supporting a
salary adjustment to approximately the 25" percentile of five other local agencies. The committee
declined to make a recommendation regarding the amount for a Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA)
and deferred the decision to the entire Board.

C. Discussion of the 2017/18 Final Budget
Administrator Foell reviewed the 2016/17 actuals and it was concluded that the District has
maintained a stable fund balance. The projects from 2016/17 added a new dog park, a new shade
structure at Almond Park (still under construction), completed a renovation of the District Office, and
renovated a significant pathway at Orangevale Community Park. The projects reduced balances in
the In-lieu Fee and Park Development Fee accounts by approximately $600,000. Admin. Foell stated
that the general operations revenue and expenses were similar to previous three years. Staff has
planned for raising program fees to cover the increase in minimum wage. The committee had no
additional recommendations for changes to the Draft Final Budget for Fiscal 2017/18.

5. DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS

6. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

7. ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 p.m.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 56



STAFF REPORT

z | DATE: 8-17-17
OV—'—‘-‘-\ TO: Board of Directors

PARKS - .
SUARCE VALY FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

RECREATION & .
R R O & SUBJECT: MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT ~ JULY 2017

ADMINISTRATION

Administrator Foell, Interim Park Supt. Wade, and Peter Larimer conducted the final walkthrough for
the Oak & Filbert Pathway Project with TJR Resources.

Administrator Foell, Interim Park Supt. Wade, and Peter Larimer conducted evaluations for future
projects at the Youth Center, Aimond Park, and at the Pool.

Administrator Foell ordered small park signs for Kidz Korner, Youth Center, Pecan Park, and Orangevale
Community Park — EIm entrance.

The grand opening for the Pecan Dog Park was held on Wednesday, July 19" with more than 150
residents and 50 dogs in attendance. Many thanks to the Board and District staff for their work on the
Dog Park and event. Special thanks to Ashley Tapia for her work on the grand opening, garnering
sponsorships, and doing an excellent job as the MC of the event.

Administrator Foell met with administrators from Cordova, Fair Oaks, Sunrise, and Carmichael to meet
the new Fair Oaks administrator and discuss local issues.

Administrator Foell and Director Swenson met with the County Library Director Rivkah Sass, Supervisor
Frost, and County Real Estate staff to view possible sites for the Orangevale Library.

RECREATION

July 15, Supervisor Bain was in charge of the VFCAL swim league championships
Supervisor Bain attended a joint meeting with other District’s and the Fulton-El Camino Police
Department to discuss park patrols for the upcoming year.

July Activities Enroliment Attendance Gross Revenue
Aquatics
Jr Beginning Kayaking 4 S 562.00
Swim Lessons Session 3 339 S 20,296.00
Swim Lessons Session 4 256 S 15,970.00
Water Polo 12 S 405.00
Classes Sub Total 611 0 $ 36,828.00
Rec'n Crew
Session 4 43 S 5,592.00
Session 5 62 S 8,731.00
Session 6 64 S 8,383.00
Session 7 52 S 7,679.00
Session 8 62 S 8,831.00
Camp Sub Total 283 0 $ 39,216.00
Classes
Advanced Robotics 1 S 173.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 57



Aikido Teen/Adult 6 S 912.00
Aikido Youth 10 S 723.00
Babysitting CPR 1 S 35.00
Ballet - Baby 5 S 200.00
Ballet - Pre Ballet 9 S 369.00
Child and Babysitting Safety 6 S 333.00
Freshi Media - | made an Animation 3 S 468.00
Fun with Horses 4 S 1,312.00
intermediate Salsa 1 S 25.00
Internet Driver Education 1 S 40.00
Jazzercise 241
Jujitsu Self Defense 4 $ 203.00
Karate - Preschool 3 S 336.00
Karate - SA Shotokan 5 S 573.00
KinderGym Gymnastics 1 S 61.00
Melt and Pour Soap Making 1 S 58.00
Mine Craft, Build with LEGO 11 S 1,109.00
Parent Participation Gymnastics 1 S 70.00
Parkour & Free Running 5 S 659.00
Pediatric CPR & First Aid 1 S 75.00
Pee Wee Basketball 5 S 249.00
Radical Robots 20 S 3,430.00
Tai Chi Chuan 2 S 86.00
Top Notch Basketball 24 S 1,845.00
Tot Gymnastics 2 S 140.00
TwirlSport Baton 1 S 43.00
TwirlSport Cheer 1 S 43.00
TwirlSport Tumbling 3 S 126.00
Ukulele 5 S 46.00
Classes Sub Total 142 241 $ 13,742.00
Events
Ice Cream Social 204 $ 621.00
Events Sub Total 204 0 $ 621.00
Preschool
Wiggles and Giggles Week 4 8 ) 170.00
Wiggles and Giggles Week 5 13 S 390.00
Wiggles and Giggles Week 6 17 S 500.00
Wiggles and Giggles Week 7 16 S 380.00
Preschool Sub Total 54 0 $ 1,440.00
SENIORS
Bridge 72 S 72.00
Kayaking for Boomers 50+ 2 S 138.00
Mens 50+ 30on 3 9 S 270.00
Mid-Day Movies 3
Senior Lunches 135
Seniors Sub Total 83 138 S 480.00
Trips
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 58



Maritimes Coastal Wonders 1 S 448.00
San Francisco Moving Movie Tour 7 $ 742.00
Travel with OVparks & Jay 6
Trips Sub Total .8 6 S 1,190.00
GRAND TOTAL 1385 385 $ 93,517.00

July Gross Revenue Recap - July OTC (over-the-counter) revenue for combined recreation and facility
rentals ended at $71,559, $23,559 over the projected amount. July recreation revenue came in at
$55,120, $13,120 over the projected amount and facility revenue in came in at $16,439, $10,439 over
the projected amount. Please note the revenue referenced here includes prepayments for future
programs while the revenue figures listed in the chart on the previous page represent revenue attributed
to programs occurring in July.

PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS

TigerSharks took 2™ in their swim league championships.
Wiggles and Giggles had a record 17 participants.

Rec’ing Crew had an average of 56 participants.

Radical Robots had 15 participants.

UPCOMING EVENTS

August 11 — Hot Dog Hoe Down
August 26 - Dive-in movie night
September 16 — Rummage Sale

SECURITY

Monthly Status Report for: Orangevale Recreation & Park District
Reporting Period: 06/01/2017 to 06/30/2017

NOTICE TO APPEAR/ARRESTS BY PARK

No arrests or citations had to be made or issued during this period.
PARKING CITATIONS BY PARK

No citations were during this period.

Monthly Status Report for: Orangevale Recreation & Park District
Reporting Period: 07/01/2017 to 07/31/2017

NOTICE TO APPEAR/ARRESTS BY PARK

No arrests or citations had to be made or issued during this period.
PARKING CITATIONS BY PARK

Park Name: Almond Park

7/13/2017 6:18:00 PM

--> Violation 1: CVC 4000 (a) NO CURRENT REGISTRATION

PARKS

General: Routine maintenance at all sites.

Back fill low spots at Almond Park in turf and ornamental planting areas. .
Replace four irrigation control valves at Coleman.

Remove sharp edges from tennis court posts at Pecan Park.

Repair fence at Oak & Filbert from vehicular accident.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 59



Replace irrigation control valve at Disc Golf.

Repaired plumbing at Oak & Filbert restroom.

Install diesel fuel tank and electric pump on Chevy 2500 HD.

Pruning trees and shrubs at Disc Golf.

Prune and mulch around new dog park

Aerated community center sports field.

Set up PartsTree.com account for direct purchase of small engine repair parts.
Dog Park Grand Opening preparation and event.

Dodge Ram 2500 to transmission shop for transmission rebuild.

Research and purchase 20V DeWalt power tools.

Irrigation main repaired at Coleman.

Replaced broken bollards at Pecan Park.

Research swing/slide mats for our playgrounds.

Repair plumbing at Pecan Park women's restroom.

Inspect and repair irrigation system at Oak & Filbert following construction project.
Mount antenna supports for internet bridge on community center building and maintenance shop.
Locate valve and replace diaphragm at horse arena.

Locate and repair broken irrigation control wiring at Pecan Park by playground.
Update irrigation central control software.

Convert restroom lighting to LED light fixtures at Pecan Park.

Repair irrigation controller at Pecan Park.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 60



OVPprarks
ORANGEVALE

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

RESOLUTION # 17-08-581

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGEVALE
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE GENERAL FUND FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL

YEAR 2017/2018

WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and reserves were
reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2016/2017; and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the final budget for the fiscal year 2017/2018, be and is
hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

¢y Salaries & Employee Benefits $ 1,721,000
2) Services & Supplies 479.100
A3 Other charges 85.500
4 Fixed Assets:

(a) Land 0

(b) Structures & Improvements 242.500

(c) Equipment 0 .
5) Expenditure transfers 4.000
6) Contingencies 0
) Provision for reserve increases 0
TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $ 2532.100

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program will be
by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and Property
Assessments and Certificates of Participation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed final budget be and is hereby adopted in
accordance with the listed attachment which show in detail the approved appropriations,
revenues and methods of financing for the 2017/2018 fiscal year:

ON A MOTION by Director , seconded by Director the foregoing Resolution
was passed and adopted this 17" day of August 2017 by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
APPROVED:
Chair, Board of Directors
ATTEST:
Clerk of the Board
ATTACHMENTS:

Financing Requirements Summary Schedule
Expenditure Detail Schedule

Revenue Detail Schedule

Long-Term Loan Schedule

Fixed Asset Schedule

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 61



o

ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT SCHEDULE

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR: 2017/2018

WHEREAS, the voters of the State of California on November 6, 1979 added
Article XIIIB to the California State Constitution placing various limitations on the
appropriations of state and local government; and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB provide that the appropriations limit for Fiscal
Year 2017-18 is calculated by adjusting the base year appropriations limit of Fiscal
Year 2016-17 for changes in the cost of living and population, said calculations
attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, the District has complied with the provisions of Article XIIIB
and Section 79 et seq. of the Government Code in determining the appropriation
limit for the Fiscal Year 1978-79;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation
and Park District does resolve as follows:

Section 1. The appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2017-18 shall be $3,513,038 for

the District.
Section 2. The District’s proceeds from taxes are projected at $1,263,700 which is
less than the appropriations limit.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 62



SININND0A 139ang TvNId

SINIWNO0A LNdNI L39ANd 8102-2L02 A4 ALNNOD OLNINVHOVS
1390aN49d TVNId 8102-L10¢ VA TVISId

10141S1Ad MHVd 8 NOILYIHOFH FTVATONYHO

Page 63

August 17,2017

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



LINM 93ANNAH3IAO

1IN Ol 133rdNs SNOILViddOdddY

‘3ON3E344Iq TVIOL

1IWFT SNOILVIYdOYddY  001°2es'e $ INIWIHINOIA AYV13OaNg Tv10l

S3AYISIH "Y3IHLO

129'9¥8 $ 00EWPE $ - $ 1260611 $ STv1Ool - SIAYISTY TVHINEO
289'10€ $ ooc'vve $ 2586'S19 $ J1aV1IVAY S3SVIHONI FAYISIH HOL SNOISIAO¥C

3ONVIvda ANNd

- d3H10 - S3ILIGOWNOD ¥3HLO - 08 104rd0
N - JONVHENNONT - S3IONIONILNOD d04 SNOILVIHdOdddY - 64 1.03rd0
¥10'apS - - ¥L0'SPS AL ENER) - 1N0 HO NI SHIISNVHL ANNLVELINI - 09 104rd0
30NV1vd S3SVY3H03A SIASVIHUONI LH10/L 40 SY SIAYISIH - NI SH34SNVH1 SANN4 - 65 124rdo
aNN4d d3aisnrav 3ONV1vd IINAIHOS ALINDIANNE 000 $ 1NO SY34SNWHL SAONN4 - 06 123rao0
0052¥2 $ S13SSY a3aXid - 0¥ 103rd0 V101

0062 INJWdIND3 - €¥ 103rd0

00L'2€52) § ONIONVNIH gV IIVAY V101 000's€2 SINIWIACHdWI ANV STHNLONYLS - ¢¥ 103ra0

S03300dd NYO1WH31-ONOT A3LvNILS3 - $ NOLLISINOJY ANV1- V¥ 103rdao
(00€YPE) JSYIHO3A F1aVIIVAY FONVIVE GNN4 S13SSV a3aXid - 0¥ L03rdo

- 03SvI™YO03Ia 39 01 SIAYISIY TVIOL 00568 $
ECLEEERIENYERERREERTT6) 00s‘2 va/sSINIW3oant
SIN3INSSISSY
¥ 4SvY3403d FJONVHEWNONT 000'c8 $ ANV 1S3H3INI

SINIWAVLIS
3SYIHO3A SIAHISTH TVHINTIO S3SN ONIONVNI4 ¥3H10 - 0¢ LO3ardo
g3SvVI™03A 38 OL STAYISTY  001'6LP $ S3I1ddNS ANV S3DIAYTS - 02 L03rdo
(008°28172) 3NNIATY A3LVWILST  000°12L°L $ S1143N389 33A0TdINT ANV S3RFVIVS - 01 LD3rao

S1INIWIHINOIAY 1390Ng IHL ONIONVNI4 40 SNVIW

FHNLIANIdX3 40 123790 A9 SNOILVIHdOBddY

Page 64

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

VZ€€ ANN4 904 ITNA3HIS SINTWIFINDIY ONIONVNIF
L1ORLSIA MUV 2 NOILYIHOIY FTVAIONYHO

139aNg 1VNIid 810Z-210

¢ AV3A VOSId

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



Page 65

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

00S 0 00S 0 00S G8¢ €9 SINIAZ NOILINDOOIH| €08£0202
00s 0 00S 0 008 S6 0 SWALI NOILINDQOD3H| <208€0202
000Z 0 0002 S88 000°C 209 0SS NOILINDOO3Y I3A0TdNT| 008€0202
0002 0 0002 0 0002 0 0 ININISHNGNIZY NOILINL|  00.€£0202
000 0 000°L 0 000°L 1974 0se SAMddNS ONINIVYL 8 NOILYONA3| 009€0202
00S°S 0 00S‘S 0L 00S°s ¥es'y S69°C S3IOINYAS ONINIVYL ® NOILYONA3| 00S€0202
000°S 0 000°'s 002y 000°S 809°G 18s'c ISNIAXT JONIHIAINOOD/SSANISNG| 00620202
0S. 0 0SL 6e2 0S. veL S09 SNOILIYOSENS/STVOIa0idad/SH00d| 00120202
00S'L 0 00S°L 00LZ 00S°L €2T6'L 145 S3ADILON TVOIT/ONISILEIAAY| 00500202
000'122°L 000°eS 000'899°L vas‘z8¢’l 000'899°L 026'2SE’L 060°90€‘L 0L 303[q0

000'c 0 000 0 000°¢ 0 0 SAFYILIY - IHVYO HLTVAH| 0008ZL0L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S33HIL3IY - 3HVO TYINIA| 000£2101
000'se 0 000'sz Zro'8lL 000's2 €96°91 ¥98'Gl 1S00 Y3AO1dINT - SNI INS| 00052101
00015 0 000°LS 660'8Y 000°GY 189'vE 6¥9'0¢ 1S02 H3AOTdINS - SNI dINOD SHIXHOM| 000¥2LOL
000°Gle 0000t 000'50Z 98€'691 000502 £€89'651 £9Z'8vl 1S00 "H3AOTdNT - SNI dNOYD| 0002101
000°G8 000 0008 685'69 000°08 €1¥'19 G68'c9 1S00 H3AO0TdN3T - IHASVYO| 00022101
000°0L1 0 000041 LiZ'eri 000'¢81 6¥8'v91 Sp8'6L1L 1S00 ¥3IAOTdNT - INFATHIL3Y| 00012101
000CL 0 000°Ct 00s9 000C}H 0099 00s°9 AN3dILS SHIgNIW advoa| 00¥2LL0L
000's.€ 000G} 000'09¢ 186'vee 000'8S€ Ov.'96¢ 092692 d13H VH1X3 - SIOVM B S3IHVIVS| 00LZLi0l
000682 000'6C 000'092 LLLLO9 000'GSL TEE'909 ¥18'1L6S SAIFAOTANT "VINOIY - SFOVM B SFRIVIVS| 00041101

LOIM1SIA ¥HVd '8 NOLLYIYOIY FTVAIONVUO VeeEe
j9bpng jeur4 sabueyn 1ebpng wijeig sjenjoy jebpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduossag way
8I-LL Ad 8L-LL Ad L1-9L Ad L9 Ad 91-S1 Ad Slvl Ad jusuniwwio)

aNOJ TYYENID - YZEE aNNg

101R11S10 MiVd ® NOLLYVIHITH FTVAIONVHO
139dN4g 1TVNId 81-2102 Ad - 3TNA3IHOS TIv1i3a JHUNLIANIdX3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



000°} 0 000°} 0 000°L <9 0 S3NddNS IONVYNILNIVIN ONIGANTId| 00891202
0ov 0 [41¢)74 0 0ov 0 0 F0IAY3S IONVNILNIVIN ONIGWNTd| 00291202
009 0 005 0 00S 0 12y S31NddNS ONILNIVd| 00291202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3DINYIS ONILNIVd| 00191202
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 A1ddNS FONVYNIALNIVIN WILSAS TvOINVHO3IW| 00251202
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 HOIAYES FONVNILNIVIN WILSAS TVOINVHOIW| 00151202
00S 0 00S 0 00S 98 0 S3MddNS IONVYNILNIVIN LNIWIAOHANI ANV  002+1202
00S 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 FOIAY3S AONVNILNIVIN LNIWIAOHCINI ANV 00L¥ieoe
00s 0 005 0 00S 0 0 S3NddNS FONVNILNIVIN TvOIJLO313| 0021202
00 0 oot 0 oov 0 0 3OIAY3S FONVYNILNIVA TvOIdLO313| 00L€L202
00s 0 00S 0 00s 0 0 STVOINIHO| 00221202
000°'L 0 000°'L (002) 000°'L (zog'9) (00¥°2) S3ITddNS IONVNILNIVN ONIQTING| 00211202
000'L 0 000°} 0 000°} 0 9/ S31NddNS TVHNLINDOILYOHIVENLINOIYEOY| 0001202
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 JOIAH3S TVINLINDILHOHNVENLINDIYOY|  00€01L202
00082 0 00082 vrv'LL 000'v¢ i1’z YeV'6l SIDIAYIS ONILNIMd| 00580202
000°¢ 0 000°€ Siy 000°¢ 6LL°L 5" SdNVLS| 20180202
00s‘9 0 0059 6219 0050 685y 90t'9 S3DIAYES TVLSOd| 00180202
0s€e 0 0se 0 0se 0 Ll SAIM| €09.0202
00S 0 00s 84 00s 0 Pov SNOIS| 20910202
005’6 0 0056 0989 00S'6 €50°'LL €128 S3NddNS 301440| 00920202
000’8 0 000'8 888°S 000'8 SS0°'L G566 S3NA dIHSY3GW3AW| 00190202
000y 0 000% ¥S9'Y 000t 90t'e 266'1 JONVHNSNI TV.LNIY| 00850202
000°0¥ 0 000°0% 159'e¢ 000°'8€ ¥86'cE €.8°2¢ JONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT|  006€0202
000'¢ 0 000'¢c ovs‘L 000°¢ L9’ 991'e NOILV1HOdSNVYL IJA0TdNT| 006€0202
1e6png |eui4 sabueys jobpng wyjaid sjenyoy 196png sjenjoy sjen)oy uondussaq way
8b-LL Ad 81-LL Ad L1-91 Ad L1-91 A4 91-GL Ad SL-vL Ad juswjiwwod

aNOd TVHIANID ~ VYZEE gNNJd

LORM1SIA M¥Vd '® NOLLVIYHOIY FTVAIONVHEO
139dN49 TVNI4 81-L102 Ad - 3TINAIHIS Tiv1i3a JANLIANILX3

Page 66

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



00S

0 00S 0 00s 0 0 SANddNS 3ONVNILNIVIN LNJNJIND3 ¥3FHLO| 00262202
00S 0 00S 0 008 0 0 3DIAHES SONVNILNIVIN LNFANLINDT Y3HLO| 00162202
00S 0 00s 0 00s €€ 0 S3NddNS IONVNILNIVIN LINTFNGINO3 dOHS| 00282202
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 JOIAYIS FONVNILNIVIA LNTNdINDO3 JOHS| 00182202
00s 0 00S 0 005 0 0 1INININDTI SISVIVSINIY| 0052202
000'S 005 00S'2 118'C 00S'C 106°2 ¥62'c S3ddNS IONVNILNIVIN LNIFNGIND3 301440| 00292202
000°'L 0 000t 29 000°L 0 0 A0IAY3IS FIONVNILNIVIN LNININDT 30I1440| 00192202
00s 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 SINVIIHENT ® 13Nd| 009€2202
00S 0 00S 0 00§ 90¢C 0 S7001 319vaN3dX3| 009z2z02
00s 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 S317ddNS INIVIA JIND3 NOLLONYLSNOD| 00212202
00s 0 00S 0 00s 0 (zg) S3NddNS IONVNILNIVIN SAILONOLNY| 00902202
008 0 00S 0 00S 0 4] 3OIAY3S IONVNILNIVIN IAILOWNOLNY| 008502202
00s 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 IONVNILNIVIN W3LSAS INOHd3T3L| 00661202
000t 0 000'} 0 000°} 0 0 H3LVM| 00861202
000°sL 0 000'GL ovp's 00S'S1L 1128 6928 JDIAYES INOHJ3IT3L| 00261202
00s 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 JOIAY3S TVSOdSIA ADYMIS| 00561202
00s 0 00S 28G°L 00S 0 0 IDIAYIS TVSOdSIA/NOILOITIOO 3SN43d|  00€6120C
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 N0 13N4/ O9d1/ SVO TVINLVYN| 00261202
00S 0 008 0 00S 0 0 ALIDIMLOINT| 00161202
000°¢ 0 000 0z 000°¢ 0 089°c SADYUVHO LINY3d| 00581202
00S 0 00S 0 008 0 0 S31IddNS NOILONYLSNOD| 00281202
00S 0 00S 0 00s 0 0 S3DIAYHAS NOILONYLSNOD| 00181202
196png jeuiq sabueyn 196png wyjaid sjenjoy jebpng s|enjoy sjen)oy uonduasaqg wo)y

8121 Ad 8L-LL Ad L1-91 Ad 2191 Ad 91-61 Ad Sk-vL Ad jusugiuod

aNnx

TYEANTD - ¥ZEE aNnNg

1ORILSIA MAVd ? NOILYIUODIY FTVAIONVIO
139dnN4 7TVNId 81-2102 Ad - ITNAIHOS 1V13A FANLIANIdX3

Page 67

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



ooL‘6Ly (00s°02) 009°'66¥% LL'29Z°9¥b¢ 001'v6v §S.'62¢ ySe‘pSe 0z 100lq0

002 0 002 0 00¢ 74 0 SIOUVHI ONIMYVYd SO| 00296202
000 0 000'€ 86.°C 000 6£8°L 85.'C JOINY3IS INFNJOT3AIA W3LSAS| 00116202
0002 0 0002 €18 000°C 00t°L 08 S3DINYIS - 3SNIdX3 ONILVHIdO H3IHIO| 00668202
000 0 000 14 000 106°L 0 S3ITddNS - ISNIdX3 ONILVHIHO 43HL1O| 00868202
000'0F 0 000'0% €60°61 000°0v L0S'¥Z v6L'ze S3INddNS TYNOILYIYO3I| 00258202
000‘08L 0 000081 €vL9€1 00008} A< 669'VS1 STIDINYAS TVYNOILVYIHOIH| 00158202
0 (000%8¢) 0008} LES'6L 0008t 0 lzo'al (SNOILOT13) STOIANIS NOILVHLSIDOFY| 00618202
000°} 0 000°}L 213 000°} 0 See S3IddNS Od| €021820¢
0009 (000%) 0000} 6€8 0000} €61°¢ 99y FHUVYMLJI0S Od| 20218202
0000t 0 000°0L 0L9'C 000'0} 14 629'c JHVYMAUVYH Od| 10218202
0009 0 0009 000°¢ 0009 ggz's 90.'t SINVLINSNOD ¥31NdWOD| 1L0LBS20Z
000'S 0 000'S 1518 000'S €708 alZ'y S30IAYIS TYNOISSIJ0HUd 43IHLO| 00165202
000°s 0 000'S 0 000'S 0 0S¢ S3DIAY3S ALIMND3S| 00425202
000°L 0 000°L 916 000°L ELL) GLLL S3DIAY3S ONIGIHOSNYYHL| 00295202
000°G1 0 000'S1 €00'61 000G} trie 080 S30IANY3S T¥VO31|  001€S5202
0009 0 0009 0 0009 0 0 SIVIAYTS ONIHIANIONT| 00625202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIDIAYIAS TVHNLOILIHOYMY| 00615202
0008l 0 0008l $86'01 000'8L 662'Ll 9vZ9l S30INYIS NOILOITIOO/LNINSSISSY| 00205202
0008 0 000'8 Sel'y 000'8 506y szl'y S30INYAS ONILNNODIV| 00505202
000t 0 000t 18¢ 000t 06¢ 61 S3ddNS vIAOLSND| 002zZeeoe
000't (000t 0002 0 000°C 0 6.1 SIJIAYIS VIAOLSND| 0012€202
0009 0 000°9 Les'y 0009 ¥SS'S 9ez'9 S3AINddNS TYNOSH3d/ONIHLOTD| 00¥LEC0C
1ebpng jeuiy sobueyr j8bpng wijaig sjenjoy jebpng sjenjoy s|enjoy uopdussaq wayy

81-LL Ad 81-L} Ad L1191 Ad L1-9L A4 91-G1 Ad Sl-vL Ad juswywwon

aNng

TVEEANTD - YZEE aNag

LORILSIA MAVd ® NOLLVIAOTNH FTVAIONVHO
1390dN8g TVNI4 81-2102 Ad - ITNATIHOS TIv13A JUNLIANILX3T

Page 68

August 17,2017

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



000‘y 0 000y 020 000y 8612 €202 65 100fqo

000y 0 000'% 0£0°C 000t 8612 €20 JOING3S ONILNIYdHIONIA| 00129508
00s‘L 00S‘L 0 0 0 0 0 ev 1090

00S°L 0092 0 0 0 0 0 Y3HLO - INJWAINDI/STTOIHIA| 00€0EPEY
000'5€Z (000°s8) 000°02¢ £01'60S 000°S€9 0vs'z 292’6 Zy welqo

000°GeZ (000°¢8) 000'0ze €0.°60S 000'6€9 0pS'C 292’6 SIHNLONYLS| 00202vehy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SONIQNgG| 00L0Zkey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ly 109lqo

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 anNvil| 00LoLviy
005's8 000°s 005‘08 LIg°)L8 00528 8£9°'18 gL.'z8 o€ 109lq0

005 0 00S'C 00l 00SC (i[44 L0SL SLNINSSISSV/OIXVL| 000SPE0€
00009 000G 000°19 €659 00029 €65'05 £65°05 NOILJWAA3d NYO1/ANOg| 0002Z€0€
000°L1 0 00021 §29've 000°cz G29've SZ9'v2 ISNIdX3 LSIHILNI| 000L2E0E
18bpng jeuiy sabueys jebpng wijeid sjenjoy yebpng sjenjoy sjen)oy uonduaseq wey|

8L-LL Ad 81-LL Ad LL-9L Ad L1791 Ad 9L-Gl Ad Sk-vl Ad juswjiwiwo)

1O1R11S1Ad MAVd ® NOLLYIHITY FTVAIONVYEO

NI

TVHEANTD - ¥ZE€ aNnd

1390ang TVNI4 81-2102 Ad - 3TNAIHOS 1IVL3d ANLIANIIX3

Page 69

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



ooL‘zes’e

(0o00°0t)

001°TLS 1£6°22E'C 009'888°Z 1S0°69L°L orrySLL Vv Z£€ VLOL aNn4d
001°2€6°C (oo0‘0v) 0012252 1862282 009888 150692°L orv'ysSL'L Z£€6€£6 MALNID ANNA
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 329lq0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SAAYISIY TVHANID
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILVINdOYddY AONIONILNOD| 00106262
yobpng Jeuly sabueyn jobpng wyjead sjen)oy yobpng sjenjoy sfen)oy uondussaq wayy
8L-LL Ad 8i-LL A4 LL9L Ad L1-9L Ad 91-GL Ad Skl Ad Juswwwo

aNOd TEIANID -~ YZEE aNQd

LORILSIA MAUVd ? NOILLVIAOFY FTVATONVEO
1390aN4g TVNI4 81L-2102 Ad - 3TNAIHIS TIV.L3A FANLIANILX3

Page 70

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



(00006) B |[[0008) [€€avve) |[©00008) |[frezon) [fe0se8) I HSHLO VLN ONIGTING[  0062v6v6
[000%) [0 [fo00%) [esren) |[fo00s) licgz2 [fese) I SWOONI ISFHIINI] 00017676
—aﬁ.ncu.: $ __Soo.oﬁ 3 _—aohnvu.: $ __ﬁs.oow.s la__sﬁ.mmv.: $ __Grm.hov.: $ __Ant..«n_..: $ _ 16 300ld0

0 [0 o IE IE e [ Il HEHLO - S3XVL] 00661616
(002) 1__ 0 __sos __aou __aou I__AN.& __ammu __ SAILTYNAd XYL n_omn__ 00071616
(0001 [0 |[000™) o5 |[lo00D) [lzs0 [fe® | OFSNN d XVL dO¥d]  000E1616

0 : 0 __ 0 I__ANC : 0 __ﬁmq __Gﬁ __ L1dW3aa3y Xvl n_omm_ 00021616
(0001 I ][00z [rezen) |[lo00'2D) [Feeen [[rvoeD) I ASVLINA XV1 AI¥3d0%] 00901616
(00g) J_ 0 __aoa __amm. b :soe __A 198) __@.3 _r "ONIM3Ad 37ddNS XVL ﬁmmn_omn__ 00501616
(000°01) __ 0 __aoo.o L) __E\m.a __88.0: __83.9 __a\.v.o: __ "ONIM3d a3IND3S XVL immn_omn__ 00v01616
[00001) |[000% |[f000® |[680Z2) |[fo00's) [Fie2) ez Bl dNS N XVL oW 00801616
(000°0¥) __ 0 __Aooo.o& _—ﬁmw.ml ‘_ (oo0'9€) __cﬁm.mi __:&Hmi __ O3SNN WNO XV.L n_omn._ 00201616
(000'061°1) __Mso.mt __aoo_mt_ 3] __A 188'G9171) __68_8 ) __6268. DA __amw.oeo. Vo8 _ﬁ O3S ¥NO XV1 n_omﬂ__ 00101616 _

81-L} Ad 8L} A4 L1-91 Ad L1-91 Ad 9151 Ad Si-vl Ad JuBWWWO)

139dn8g 11VNId 81-2102 Ad - 3TNAIHOS T1IVLi3d INNIAIY

aNN4 TVHIN3IO - vZee ANNA
10141810 MHVd ® NOILLYIHOFY FTIVAIONYHO

Page 71

August 17,2017

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



Page 72

_aom.ﬂ.i __ 0 __aom.ﬁs __38.%& __ﬁ!oem.ﬁz __33.33 __88.8& _ 96 19990

ﬁomd __ 0 __som.u __:mo.ﬂ __aom.s _ {0527¢) __awws __ S3DING3S E_x:omm_ 00269696 _
mooo_oi = 0 __88_05 ::%.5& J_aoo.e.s __53_21 __aﬁ..omz __’ SOHD I0INETS zo_.;m_mowm_ 00979696 _

_88_: __ 0 __88.: __?2.: __88.: __62_8 __F,E.E __ $334 ¥3HIO m:omzﬂ._mom_s__ €1£€9696 _7

-

(=]

o

_38.29 __ ] __88.23 __?Q..%«._ __88.2.3 __as.n: __aﬁ.oe _ 66 103[q0 ~

7

=

_ 0 1__ 0 __ 0 1__ 0 : 0 __ 0 __GS.N& __ av mb&m_ 00695656 _m
wooo.ooa __ 0 __88.89 __aoo.mna __88_88 : 0 __ 0 4_ YIISNVAEL N3N z__ 00625656 _

oo

Foo_m: __ 0 __aoo.m: __?2.3 f__soo.m: __aoqm: __as_mc __ J431M349 XVL dOdd mm2>>0ms_o_.__ 00225656 _m

w

_88.3 v _ _ 0 _ _88.% Y] _ _:.%.2.: __aom.an _ _?8.2: __amo.um 1) _ 6 100[q0 m

=

(=]

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSIONOD|  0006¥6¥6 | &

] __ __ | Ir [ __ LD STOSaO03 E

(0002) _F _ﬁooc_mv __ 0 J_soo.ﬁ __Aﬂmﬂ __az_ﬁ __ SANIHOVIN wz_ozm>_ 0065¥6v6 __uan
(000°21) __ 0 4 mooo.E __aﬁ.m: __88; L [_ _n LevoL) __68.5 _ _ (6 T¥NId) NOISSIONOD .om_m_ 008P¥6+6 _
(009'61) __ 0 _ _88.@: __Armum.we __som_m: _ _E&_Na __Gmm_E __ (S¥aMOL T13D) SaSVAT oz:omo_ 006€¥6v6 _

196png jeuiq safiueysy 19bpng "wnjaid sjen)oy 186png sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduosaqg wsaj|
8L-LL Ad 81-LL Ad LL9L Ad Li-9L Ad 9L-Gl Ad Sl-vl Ad JusLUWWO)

aNNd TYHINI9 - vZee ANNA
10141S1d MHVd ? NOILVYIHOFH FTVAIONVYHO

139dN49 1TVNI4 81-L102 Ad - FTNAIHOS TIv.L3A INNIAT

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



E,B.Bri __38.3 __as.BF.s __muc.muuﬁ __as.n»n.s __a’%.gu.: __aon.n%.-. _ vzee V101 aNnd

_Sow.hw_..ﬁ _ﬁoo.os __88.»2.5 __Fuo.muui __S’ow.nnn.ﬂ __awo.vwa.: __Amcn,ncw.: _ Z£€£6€£6 WALNIO ANNA
R | C— I & | wowo

_ 0 __ 0 __ 0 [__ 0 __o’ __ 0 __ 0 __ 1510 dS - SQ33004d VS 13SSY| 00298686
I LA R R LR o o W

R A A P g __ e W
ﬂaomv J_ 0 I__Scmv __Q.hm_s __Somv __Cmm.mv __Ammuv __ SINN3AIY ¥3HLO0 m:Osz._m_ow_s__ 0006.6.6
_ﬁoom.ﬁ __’c [__Som.mv __Gmu.mv __Som.ﬁ __?wo.mv __C.oo.wv __ S$@3300¥d moz<m5wz__ 000772616

0 0 0 (¥s8) 0 (Gv) (o1) SNOILNEINLNOO/SNOILYNOQ|  000€.6.6

Cemaan TR WA MVL ML amN e ondesea weuunios

aNN4 TVY¥3N3O - vZee ANN4
10141S1a MHVd 8 NOILY3HO3d FTVAIONVHO

1390aN49 7TVNId 81-L102 Ad - FTNAIHOS 1IvV13d INNIAIY

Page 73

August 17, 2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

LONG-TERM LOAN SCHEDULE

ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

DESCRIPTION FUND PAYMENTS BALANCE DUE
Pecan Ave. Property Purchase (INTEREST) 332A 16,484.62 51,045.24
Pecan Ave. Property Purchase (PRINCIPLE)  332A 60,328.95 333,022.61
Pecan Avenue Property 332A 76,813.57 384,067.85
TOTAL of LONG TERM DEBT: 76,813.57 384,067.85
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 74



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

FIXED ASSETS TO BE ACQUIRED

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18
Capital Inprovement
~Structures &
DESCRIPTION Land Building Improve. Equipment
COMMITMENT 41410100 42420100 42420200 43430300
Fund 332A (General)
Pecan - Dog Park, ADA Bridge, &
Rough Trail 25,000
Oak & Filbert Trail 160,000
Almond Shade Structure 50,000
Aflex Portable - 7,500
Total (332A) - - 235,000 7,500
Fund 374A (OLLAD)
Community Center Update 15,000
Asphalt Resurfacing - OCCP
North & ADA, Shackelton 80,000
Youth Center Park 20,000
OCC Security System Renov. 15,000
Drinking Fountains 15,000
Truck w/ Utility Bed 15,000
Central Control irrigation 25,000
Total (OLLAD) - - 115,000 70,000

Fund 374B (Kenneth Grove)

Total (KG)

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Board of Directors Meeting

August 17,2017

Page 75



RESOLUTION # 17-08-582

zw . A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGEVALE
P RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT ADOPTING THE :
OVP ARKS ORANGEVALE LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
ORANGEVALE

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and reserves
were reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2016/2017; and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the final budget for the fiscal year 2017/2018, be and
is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

(1)  Salaries & Employee Benefits $ 0
(2)  Services & Supplies 543.000
(3)  Other Charges 1.200
“4) Fixed Assets:

(a) Land 0

(b) Structures & Improvements 115.000

(c) Equipment 70.000
(5  Expenditure transfers 0
6) Contingencies 0
(7)  Provision for reserve increases 0
TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $ 729.200

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program
will be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and
Property Assessments and Certificates of Participation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed final budget be and is hereby
adopted in accordance with the listed attachment which show in detail the approved
appropriations, revenues and methods of financing for the 2017/2018 fiscal year:

ON A MOTION, by Director , seconded by Director , the foregoing
Resolution was passed and adopted this 17" day of August 2017 by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
APPROVED:
Chair, Board of Directors
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373 ATTEST:
OVparks.com ' Clerk of the Board

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 76



Page 77

TIATT 93aNVaE3A0
IINITOL IO3rans SNOILYIYdOdddY -
TIAIT SNOILVISdOYddY 002'62. $
882'00S $ 0022l $ - $ 88v'8.9 $ Swvior -
G.SV61 $ 00zl $ G11°99¢ $ FIGVIIVAY
IONVIVE aNN3
- - ¥3HIO -
- - JONVHGWNONT 0
eLLLIE - SLLLLE NCERER
JIONVIVE $3Sv3dgoad S3ISVIUONI LL/10/2 40 SY SENVEEED] -
dNnd a3isnrav IONVIVE  TINA3HOS ALINDI aNNd -
000's81 $
000'0L
(ooz'szL) $ SNIONVNIF I1aVIIVAV V101 000°GLL
- S333008d NVOTWII1L-ONOT A3 LVNILST -
(o0z'zz1) 3SVIYDIA IT1aVIIVAY IONVIvE NN
- a3sSvayo3a 39 OL SIAY3STY IVIOL 0021 $
- ISVIE0AA STAYISTY 93HIO 00Z'}
- ISVIEOIA IONVHSWNONT 0
- 3SV3403A SIAGISTY IVHINTD
d3SV3d030 39 O1L SIAYISTY  000°€PS $
(000'285) $ INNIAIY a3IVINILST - $

‘IONIY34410 VIOL

INTANIIINOIY AYVIIOANE 1VIOL
S3AYISTH °IHIO
SIAYISTY TVHINIO

SISVIUONI 3AYISTY YO SNOISINOYd
=
S3ILLIGOWWOD ¥3HLO0 - 08 1.03rdao ..“;

SININIHINOZY 139dNd FHL ONIONVNIH 40 SNVIN

(@v110J v¥Z€ ANN4 04 ITNA3IHIS SINTNIAINOIY ONIONVNIL

JoIsiq Nied ® uoneaidey sjeAsbuelQ

139dN49 7TVNId 8102-2102 ¥V3A TVOSIH

S3ONIONIINOD 504 SNOILVIIdOdddY - 6Z 103ra0
w

1IN0 HO NI S¥IISNVHEL ONNAVILNI - 09 1O3rd0 &,
=

NI SE33SNVHL SANNA - 66 103ra0 <
1N0 SY34ASNVHL SANNd - 09 LO3rdo

S13SSV A3XId - 0¥ LO3rdo viol

IN3IWdIND3 - €¥ 1O3rdo
SLINIWIAOUdWI ANV SFANLONALS - ¥ 103740

NOILISINOJVY ANV - Ly L33rdo

S13SSY a3Xi4 - 0¥ 1L03rao

tors Meeting

S3ASN ONIONVNIJ J3HLO - 0€ 103rg0 V1Ol

irec

SINIWAVdIY 3SVIT ANV NVOT
S3SN ONIONVNI4 J3HLO - 0€ 103rq0 |

———— . T
IVdIONIYd ONY LSIHAINT &
=]
m

S3NddNS ANV STOIAY3S - 02 1O3rd0 o

S1I43N39 IIA01dNT ANV STIFVIVS - 0F 103rdo &

Tl

D

FINLIANIIXT 40 1O3Ard0 A9 SNOILYIIdOHddY

Orangevale Recreation & Pa



000'v2 0 000'vZ 628°LL 0002 £65'8l 0sL'iz FOIAYES TVSOJSIA/NOILOATTOD 3SN43H 00€61202
0000€ 0 0000€ vse'Le 000'8lL 868'Gl Los'elL 10 13N4/9d7/SvO WHNLYN| 00261202
000°'c8 1] 000'c8 80L°2L 000°c8 Sv6'L8 veg'eL ALIDIY1L03713 0ooLeleoe
000° 0 000' €45°C 000 6£8'} L06'L SIDYUVHO LINY3d 00581202
000°CL 0 00021 99L'lz 000°z1L S90°L 199'6 S317ddNS NOILONYLSNOD 00281202
000z 0 000'C 8GL 0002 €98 SvL'z S3DIAYIS NOILONHLSNOD 00181202
000t 0 000 160°L 000y 209y 226 S317ddNS IONYNILNIVN ONIGNNTd 00891202
000°L 0 000°L 8L€ 000°} 089 cev's JOINY3S IONVYNILNIVA ONIGWNId| 00291202
005t 0 00S'L Z80°L 00S'L 16€°L 159 S31T7ddNS ONILNIVd 00291¢0Z
000'€ 000°t 0002 ZLo'y 000'C £89'C yL6'L AlddNS FONYNILNIVIN WILSAS TVOINVHOIW| 00251202
000°0L 0 000°0L 08e's 000°0L €28'L1 €92°01 JOIAYIS IONVNILNIVIN WILSAS TYOINVHO3W| 00151202
000°8¥ 0 000'8t LE0'6 000°8Y 9v1'0C 109°'€2 S317ddNS IONVYNILNIVIN INIFWIAOHWE ANV 0021202
00022 0 00022 058°02 00022 669 826°C 30IAY3S IONVNILNIVIA LNIFNIAOHLNIE ANV 00ivizoe
000 0 0002 selL'l 0002 LLL'T 018 S3I1ddNS FONVYNILNIVIA TvOIH10313 002€120¢
0009 0 0009 0 0009 oLoz G69'L JOIAYTS FONVYNILNIVIAN TWOIdLO3Td| 001€Le0e
000°0€ 0 000°0€ 182'sT 000°0€ 808'cE ¥66'92 STVOINIHD 00ccie0e
000°8 0 000'8 899'6 000'8 9/8'L ¥SL0L S3INddNS IONVNILNIVIA ONIGTINgG 00zileoz
000'GlL 0 000°'S1 ¥06'8 000'G1L LgL's Sve'olL S3ATAdNS IVHNLTINJLIOH/AVENLINOIEOY|  00+01202
000TL 0 00024 005’8 000ZL €¥0°0L €808 ADIAYIS IVHNLTINDILIOH/ IVINLINDIYOY 00€01202
0002 0 000°C 142 0002 v6¢ vee SAIM 209.020¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S317ddNS 301440 0090202
aviio veie
jebpng jeuiy sabueys 1abpng wijaid sjenjoy jebpng sjenjoy sienjoy uopjdiiaseq weyj
81-L1 Ad 8l-L1 Ad LI-91 Ad L1991 AL 91-Gl Ad Sl-PL Ad jusuguwoy

LOINISIA INANSSASSY ONILEOIT ¥ AJVOSANVI ATYAIAONVNO - WPLE aNAZ

LORILSIA YAV ® NOILVI™UOIY FTVAIONVHO
139dn4d 1TVNId4 81-2102 Ad - 3TNA3IHIS 1IVL3A INLIANIdX3

Page 78

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0008}

000'8L

0 958'6 000'LZ evL'el G6LvlL S3DINYIS ALI-MND3S ootLiseoz
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 STDINYIS ONIGIHOSNYHL 0029¢202
00002 0 000'02 zeLLy 00002 6.6'LE Zlvr'yve S3OIAY3S TvOIT 001€5202
000'GL 0 000'G}L 8/8'L1L 000°02 9€0'02 986'cl S3DIAYIS ONIYIINIONT 00G¢s202
000°€ 0 000°¢ 0092 000°€ 0092 0092 SADIAYAS ONILINNODOY 00505202
00002 0 00002 L1¥'8lL 000'0Z 16621 18661 S3I7ddNS vIAo1sno 0022€e202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3DIAY3S TVIAOLSNO 00Lzeeoe
0002 0 000 L16'L 000°C 1622 198'L - S31NddNS FONVNILNIVAN LNINGINDT Y¥3HLO 0026220¢
005°Z 0 00S°2 iy 00S°Z 9L 0 JOINY3S FONVNILNIVIN LNIWNINDT ¥3HLO 00162202
000° 0007 000's ¥86'L 000°s 006'S €28, S3NddNS IONVNILNIVN LNJNDIND3 dOHS 00282202
000'z 0 0002 8cy 000z 986 0SL'y S3DIAY3S FONVNILNIVIN AINTJNLINDT dOHS 00182202
000 0 000 129 000'€ [414 088'L INININDI S3SVIATVSLINIA 00522202
00012 0 000°Le €9.°01 000'LZ 2.8'C1 889°LL SINVOIHaN1? 13nd 009€2202
000'v 0 000t YA 000'Y 261G €8l S7001 3719vaAN3IdX3 009¢zeoc
00S 0 00S 08 009 yA 4" 8611 S3NddNS LNIVIN dIND3 NOILONYLSNOD 00Zi¢ccoe
000t 000"t 000°¢ oLe9 000°¢ 009 Zv'L S317ddNS IONVYNILNIVIN SAILONO.LNY 00902202
000'2 0 0002 950°'s 000°2 080°'S yer'ol JOIAY3S FIONVNILNIVIN IAILLONOLNY 00502202
000'c 0 000t e 000'c 2ee’L zee’L FONVYNILNIVN WILSAS INOHd3 3L 00661202
000°LS 0 000'LS S06°LY 000°4S y6v'62 byl'8e g3alvm 00861202
0 0 0 8Y 0 0 0 30IAY3S INOHd313L 00461202
000'v1 0 000'VL 80L°CL 000zl ¥86°LL ¥.6°LL FDIAY3S TYSOdSIA IDOVYM3S 00861202

aviiovvie
jebpng [eul4 safueyn 3abpng unjaid sjenjoy j19bpng s{enjoy sjenjoy uonduasag wey|
81-L1 Ad 8l-LL Ad L1-9L Ad L1-91 Ad 9L-G1 Ad Sl Ad jusuniuwoy

LOIYISIA INZEWSSASSY ONILHOIT ¥ AIVOSANYT FTVATINVEO - YPLE ANNI

1ORILSIA MAVd ? NOILYVIUOIY FTVAIONVEO
139dn49g VNI 81-2102 Ad - 3TNAIHIS TIvL3A J¥NLIANIdXE

Page 79

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



00002

_Sc.uu _Sc.ue vis'sz 000°89 _Rm.# zee'ze £t 109lq0
_ 000°0L _ _ 00082 _ _ 0002y _ _ v16°62 _ _ 000°89 _ _Hm.hv _ _ zee'ee _ _ LN3INLIND3I 00€0EvEY
Woc.m % 000°s€E _ 00008 FTANY 000021 6vS°29 166°SS1 Zy walqo
000°GLL 000°6E 00008 szl 000°'02L 61529 L66°GS1 SIHNLONHLS 00z20zvey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SONIaTINgG ooLogrey
EN.F 0 002V o'l 00zZ°L o'l 0 o€ 109lqo
00zt 0 00Z°L Tvo'L 002Z'L o'l 0 SININSSIASSVY/OIXVL 000s¥€0¢€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NOILdW3A3d NvOT/aNOd 00022€0¢€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JSNIdX3 LSTHALNI 000tLzeoe
000°chS 000y 000°6€S 8y8‘a0y 000°6€S 190°0vY 128'vsY 0z 100lq0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SADUVHI ONPHVYC SO 00296202
005’ 0 006'e LS 00s'€ 8Lyl 965'G S31TddNS - ASNIAX3 ONILVYHIHO ¥3IHLO 00868202
0 0 0 8 0 0 0 HALNWOD - STDIAYIAS TYNOISSIH0Hd U3HLO L0L6SZ0C
00052 0 000'G2 820'01 000°LE 068°GE €12'8¢ SADIAYIS TVYNOISSIH40Hd ¥3HLO 0016520¢C
aviio veie
jabpng [eui4 sabueyn 18bpng witaiyd sjenjoy yobpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduose( wey|
8L-L1 A4 8L-LL Ad L1791 Ad LL-91 Ad 91-GlL Ad SkvL Ad jusuniwwo)

IOIHLSIA INIWSSASSY ONILHOIT 2 HIVOSANYT HIVAXONWIO - YPLE GNOJI

LORILSIA MAVd ® NOLLYI™HOIY TVAIONVHO
139dN4d VNI 81-2102 Ad - 3TNAIHIS 11v.Ll3ad J¥NLIANIdX3

Page 80

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



00Z‘62.

68S'vEY

—aco.\.o _ 002°299 002'8Z. _ _ §€Z°95S _ _ 951'€€9 V #.€ V101 ANNA
00Z°62L _ 000°29 E«.«cw 68S'vEY 0028z G€Z'9SS 951°c€9 PL€6.£6 YALNID ANN4
0 0 __c 0 __o __o 0 492330
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIAYISTY TVHINTO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILVIEdOHddY AODNIONILNOD 0010662
aviroveie
jebpng jeury sabuey) jabpng wijeid sjenjoy jo6png sjenjoy sjenjoy uondussaq wayy
8L-LL Ad 8111 Ad L9 Ad L1791 A4 9L-GL Ad Sk-vl Ad jusujjuwioy

IDINLSIA LNIWSSASSY ONIIHOIT 3 AIYISANVI ATYATIONVIO - VPLE aNNI

LIIRI1SIA MAVd ? NOILVIUOF FTVAIONVIO

139dN48 1TVNId 81-210Z Ad - 3TNA3IHIS T1IV13A JANLIANIIX3

Page 81

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



|(000°2s5) |[o | [(000°258) | |{o00°2s5) | |{000°255) | |(692°695) ||‘erv'sas) | V ¥.€ V101 ONNA

|(000°258) |[0 | [(000°258) | |(000°259) | |{000°258) | [{69z'698) ||€rr's9s) | $1€6.€6 ¥ILNID ANNA

|(000'sss) |[o | |(000'sss) | |{o00’sss) | [{o00’ssS) | [les2z98) ||(s9+"vos) | 96 198(00

E |[0 | [0 JIE |[0 1[0 [0 N OOAS NOILVIHOIH| 00979696

(000558 [[0 | [o0'sss) | [(0o0’sss) _Eoo_mma | (882 298) |[fs91og) | | ANIWSSISSY WIOIdS|  00£09696

[(000Z) ][0 | [00Z) | |oooz) | |lo00Z) | [(1er"L) |[(evz') _ 6 100[q0

[0 |_ [0 K ||0 [{0 : 0 [0 | H3HLO VINIY ONIQUNE[  006Zv6v6

[fo002) |[o | [fo002) | [f0002) | o0z [(iev™D) |[e¥zs) 11 INOONI LSTHIINI[  0001+6v6

avi1io vvie
1ebpng [euy sabueyd 196png “wijeid sienjoy 19bpng sjemoy sienjoy uonduosseq way|
8121 Ad 811 Ad 11-91 Ad 2191 Ad 9161 Ad Skl Ad Jusuniwiwod

LOTHLSIA INTWSSASSY ONIIHOIT ¥ HIVOSANV'I ATYASONVHO - VYPLE GNOJ

LORILSIA MAVd ? NOLLVIHIIY FTVAIONVHO

1390and 1TVvNId 81-210¢ Ad - ITNAIHIS TIvL3A INNIATY

Page 82

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



o

ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

RESOLUTION #_17-08-583

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
ADOPTING THE KENNETH GROVE LANDSCAPING AND
LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018

WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and reserves
were reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2016/2017; and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the final budget for the fiscal year 2017/2018, be and
is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

1) Salaries & Employee Benefits $ 0
2) Services & Supplies 5,430
3) Other Charges 0
“4) Fixed Assets:

(a) Land 0

(b) Structures & Improvements 0

(c) Equipment 0
%) Expenditure transfers 0
(6) Contingencies 0
@) Provision for reserve increases 0

TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $ 5.430

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program
will be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and
Property Assessments.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed final budget be and is hereby
adopted in accordance with the listed attachment which show in detail the approved
appropriations, revenues and methods of financing for the 2017/2018 fiscal year:

ON A MOTION, by Director , seconded by Director , the foregoing
Resolution was passed and adopted this 17" day of August 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 83



LINFT J30ONN/E3A0
- -JON3Y¥344I0 TVLOL
LINIT SNOILVINHOYddY  0€v'S LINIWIHINDIY AYVY.L3OaNa VLOL

- S3AYISIY HIHIO

¥60'CL $ ¥60°ZL $ §IOL - SENNSECERRIENED]
291'9 $ 0ep's $ Oer's $ 2919 $ EREYALNZN SASVIHONI IAYISIH HOd SNOISIAOYd

3ONVIvE ANN4

B N H3H10 - S3AILIGOWNOD ¥3HL0 - 08 103rd0o
- - JONVHEWNNONI - STIONIONILNOD ¥Od SNOLLVRIdOYddY - 62 L03rdo
2€6'G 2€6'S Va3 - 1NO JO NI SH34SNVHL ANNLAVHLNI - 09 1O3rd0
JONVIve SETEREL] SISVIHONI LL/10/L 40 SV S3AYISIY - NI SY34SNVYL SONN4 - 65 LO3ardo
aNNd aatsnrav 30ONY1ve FTINAIHIS ALIND3 ANN4 - 1NO SH34SNVHL SANNL - 0§ 103rdo
- S13SSV d3aXId - 0¥ 1O3rd0 V.10l

(0Er'S) $ ONIONVNI4 3T18VIIVAY TVLOL SINIWIAOHINI ANV STHNLONYLS - ¥ 103ra0

- $A3300¥d NVOTWHIL-ONOT G3LVNILST NOILISINDOV ANV - I¥ 123rg90
N $ 3SVYIHOIA F1aV1IVAY IONVTvE ANNd S13SSV Q3aXid - 0¥ LO3ardo
- Q3Sv3xy03d 39 O1 S3AY3SIY TVLIOL - S3SN ONIONVYNI4 ¥3HLO - 0€ 1£O3rg0 Tv.lOol

- ISVYIHOIA SIAYISTY ¥3IHLO SIOVAVA/SINTGNOANr

SINIWSSISSVY/SISNION/SIXVL

- 3SY3YD3A IONVHEWNONT 1VdIONIMd ANV LS3HALNI

SINIWAVYHIYE 3SVAT ANV NVO'
- ESLEERECEENYEREERTEENED] S3SN ONIONVYNI4 ¥3HLO - 0€ 103rdo
a3SvaYO3aA 38 OL SIAYISTY  00°0eY'S S3MddNS ANV S3OIAHE3S - 0¢ 1LO03rdo
(0er's) $ INN3AIY A3LVWILS3T - S.1i43N3g I3A0TdNT ANV STIFYIVS - 01 103rgdo

SINIWIHINOIA 1390NE FHL ONIONVNIH 40 SNVIN

FUNLIAONIdX3 40 L03rd0 A9 SNOILYI—HdOHddY

Page 84

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

LOIMLSIa LNIWNSSISSY JA0UO HLINNIA

gav.€ ANNd Y04 FTNATHIOS SLNINWIAHINDIY ONIONVNIL
JoIISIq jied ® uonealday sjeAabuelp

1390an4 TvNId 8102-210Z JVIA 1vISId

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 0 0 0 0 9.1°242 0 SIUNLONULS| 00202¥Ty

ocv's 0 oev's 182°L 0Ev's S6L'Y 1z8's 0z 10elqO
oe 0 o€ 0 og 0 0 SIDUVHO ONIMHVH SO| 00296202
00€ 0 00 0 00€ 0 0 S1S00 SSYdWOD| 00516202
00€ 0 oo€ 0 0oe 13 0 S3IDINY3S - ISNIAIX3 ONILYHIHO H3IHLO| 00668202
008 0 009 0 00S 618°L 000°€ SIVIAYTS TYNOISSIHA0Hd ¥3HLO| 00165202
0sL 0 0sl 0 0st 0 0 SIDIANYIS ONIFIYOSNVYL| 00295202
ool 0 00l 0 ool 0 661 S3VIAYES Vo3| 001€5202
0004 0 000L 0 0001 006 059 SIJIAYTS ONIY3IINIONT| 00525202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3OINYIS NOILO3TIOO/LNINSSASSY| 00205202
00s 0 00S 00S 00§ 00S 00S S3VIAYIS ONILNNODJV| 0050520¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ddnsS INIVN O3 dOHS| 00282202
009 0 009 104 009 €18 6€9 SLINVOIHENT ? 13Nd| 009€2202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3OIAY3S JONVNILNIVIN OLNY| 0050220¢
008 0 008 08¢ 008 €6€ 62y ¥ILVM| 00861202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3AINddNS ONILNIVd| 00291202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3AINddNS TVANLINDILYIOHAVENLINDINOY| 00701202
005 0 005 0 00S ] oSy JOIAYIS TVHNLINOLLHOHTVINLINDIEOY|  00£01202
0s 0 0S 0 0s 0 0 SNOIS| 2090202
001 0 004 0 00l 0 0 S3ANddNS 301440| 00940202
00s 0 005 0 00S 0 0 S3IDILON TWOIV/ONISILHIAAY| 00500202

1e6png sabueyn yeBpng wijaid sjenjoy y9bpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduosaq way|
leutd 8b-LL Ad L1-9} Ad L1-9L Ad 9L-Gl Ad Skvi Ad jusuniwwo)
8L-LL Ad

LNIWSSISSY IAOUO HLINNIN - av.Le ANNL

LORILSIA MAVd ? NOLLVIRUOIY FTVAIONVUO
139dN4 1TVNId 81-2102 Ad - 3TNAIHOS TIvi3A JHNLIANIIX3

Page 85

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



ANIJNSSIASSY IA0UO HLINNIN - b€ ANN

oer's 0 ocv's 182°L oeY's LLE'LE 128'S g ¥.¢ TvL1OL aNnd
osY's 0 0eY's 182°L oLY's bLELE 128°s GL£6.£6 ¥ALNID ANNA
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 61 199lq0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILVINHOYddY AONIONILNOD| 00106264
0 0 0 0 0 9L1'1Z 0 Zb 19i(ao
yobpng sabueyn 196png wiyjaud s|enjoy 1abpng sjenjoy s|enjoy uonduosaq way
leuty 8L-Ll Ad L1-9L A4 L1991 A4 91-Sl Ad SL-vl Ad JuswWWo
81-L1 Ad

10141810 MAVd B NOLLYIHOIY FTVAIONVHO

1394an8 11VNId 81-2102 A4 - 3TNA3IHOS 1Iv.13A JANLIANIdX3

Page 86

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



|(oev’s) [0 | |{oev’s) | |(eosey’s) | [(ogv's) | [(oev's) | |(ov¥'s) _ 4 v.¢ TVLOL NN4

|logv's) G | loe¥s) | |(e8r's) | |(ogt's) | [(0ev's) | |(ovv's) | §.£6.£6 ¥ILNID ANNA

|(0ov's) || 0 | |(o0¥'s) | |(z6€'s) | [(oot's) | [(0ov's) | |lese’s) | 96 329[90

|(00v's) [[0 | {(oo¥'s) | |(z6€'s) |[oov's) | |(oov'S) | |(6se’s) | | LNGWSS3SSV WIO3dS|  ¥.€6.€6

|(og) [0 | |(o€) | [(e8) | (0€) | (o) ||(18) _ v6 300190

[(oe) ][0 | [o€) | [(e8) | [fo€) | [0€) | [(18) | [ JWOONI LSTIINI[_ vZ€61€6 |
JA0YUO HLINNIN aNNd

jeBpng [eujy sebueyy  jebpnguyeld  s|emoy yebpng sjenjoy sienjoy way
8111 Ad 812} Ad L1791 A4 1191 A4 91-51 Ad Sibl Ad JuswwWOoD

LNARSSASSY HAOHD HIANNAM - €PLE ANOI

1ORILSIA MAVd ? NOILVIUO T FTVAIONVEO
139dN4d VNI 81-4102 Ad - 3TNAIHIS 1IvVLIA INNIAIY

Page 87

August 17, 2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



é"\ RESOLUTION NO. 17-08-584

OVprarks

RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGEVALE

%}}é‘}x{lg %EIXQIL&E RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
PARK DISTRICT AMENDING THE DISTRICT SALARY SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK
DISTRICT (the “District”) a political subdivision of the State of California,
and a recreation and park district formed pursuant to Public Resources Code
Section 5780, et seq., is authorized to appoint the necessary employees,
define qualifications and duties, and provide a schedule of compensation
for performance of those duties pursuant to Public Resources Code Section
5786.1.

WHEREAS, all employees of the District are employed on an at-
will basis, meaning that either party may terminate the employment
relationship at any time, with or without cause, and it is not the intention of
the District to alter that relationship by virtue of this Resolution;

WHEREAS, on August 20, 2015 the District adopted the Salary
Resolution of Orangevale Recreation & Park District (the “Salary
Resolution”) which established a basic compensation plan for all
classifications of employees and adopted a salary schedule and
compensation plan; and

WHEREAS, the District conducted a salary and benefit survey with
similar Districts to compare salaries and benefits; and

WHEREAS, the annual Consumer Price Index from July 2016 to
June 2017 was 2.5 percent; and

WHEREAS, Cost of Living Adjustments (COLA) for full-time
employees are considered in the 2017/18 Final Budget deliberations; and

- WHEREAS, the District desires to amend the District Salary
Schedule; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED
AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The District hereby amends the salary and
compensation plan attached as Exhibit A to the Salary Resolution by
increasing the salary ranges stated therein according to the salary

6826 Hazel Avenue adjustment to be effective September 1, 2017. The salary schedule and
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Resolution No. 17-08-584 Page 1 of 2

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 88



i | compensation plan attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby adopted and

-
OVP ARKS replaces the Exhibit A currently attached to the Salary Resolution.
gg&ggg’gﬁl’&g | Section 2. It is the intention of the Board of Directors to amend
PARK DISTRICT the salary and compensation plan attached as Exhibit A to the Salary

Resolution by increasing the salary ranges stated therein for regular full-
time employees in an amount commensurate with the recommendations
stated in the compensation study at approximately the 25 percentile of like
agencies with the addition of a two percent COLA as described in the study
effective September 1, 2017.

Section 3.  All other provisions of the Salary Resolution are still
in full force and effect.

Section 4. Unless otherwise indicated, all provisions of this
Resolution shall become effective as of the date it is adopted.

Passed and adopted this 17th day of August 2017, on motion by Director
, seconded by Director and by the following

vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

By

Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Resotution No. 17-08-584 Page 2 of 2
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 89



V LIGIHXH

SHHAOTdINE AINLL TINA IONVI AAVIVS

LOTILSIA AVd ANV NOLLVIIDHA A TVATONVHO

L1I'sy [896Ty |cze'or |pLe'se [ST1°LE ose'se|L99es|vo0Te [LES0E
09L°€  [18S°€  [OTF'€  [8¥TE  [€60°C |9¥6T [908°T [TL9T [s¥STT 1H9[D ARG UMDY SIS[D/09Y ISOHASTD SpIg ‘T Hm e 8
8€T'€S -|€0L°0S [88T°8% [686°Sy [66L°€v |€1LTY [LzL6c [sesiLe <[eco'og
otv'y [sTTy |0y [ces'e  [os9e [ov'e [r1ge [esie oot II 1SOH/AST) PlIng ‘[ 3H9[D AJSS URUPY ‘I DM JWeN| L
095:85  |€LL'SS |L11'ES [885°08 [6L1°8v |s88'sy 0oLy J619°TY [LE9‘6E
0887 [8¥9F |9T¥'v |91T'v  |S10°v |pTs‘€ [eroc [sov'e |[cog'c III DM JWB PI00D) UONEBaIody| 9
vLTOL , [8T6°99 . [I¥L€9, F[s0Lf09: [s18iLs [190°ss ovrTs™ [eve'ey |vosLy ol
os8's  |LLs's  |zics I8 |88St |0LEF (|91 |p96'E 15dng sa01ATog TPy T J0stATedNg ooy Wewalo] DI WEN| S
88L°¢L, [pLToL |8ee'99. [1pL€9: [soL09.[si8'Ls [190ss [ovv'zs [eve‘er _
6v1°0 [958 [LLS's  |zig's  |6so‘s [818F [88Sy  [oLer [zo1v I Jostazadng wopearnay| ¢
€56:8L " |€61°SL |€19°TL . |T0T'89 :[SS6'V9:-[798°19 [916'8S [0L11°9S |8€H €S -
6LS°9  [99T°9 |896°S  |#89°c  |c1¥s [ssis [o16% [9L9%F |esty 108eue]y 99 I [PUUOSIOJ/0uRUL| €
96L°06. [tLr'08- |psez8 |eev'SL.  [869%L. [1v1°TL. [esL Lo [Lzso [vstio
996°L [90T°L |€98°9  |9gs‘9  |szT'9 [8z6S [ov9s |iLe's [1Tis 2dng ooueury “idng ooy “1dng Jreg| T
YEO'8LI [PIVCIT|190°201 |€96°T0T [L0T'L6 [€87726:[6,0°88 [s88°€8 [068%6L
9¢8°6  [89¢6 |TT6'8  |L6¥'8  |T60°8 |LOL'L |ovEL [066°0 [859°0 IOJENSTUIPY JomsIq| |

6 8 L 9 S v € (4 I NOILILISOd|LVD
%S %S %S

SIX 0T | SIX ST | SIXOI LI0Z dog (9°C ® fpy apwog Livpws /M) V10D % A1LIL dOr

ALIAZONOT

aduey] Arefes 8107/LI0T

Page 90

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



LOTA.LSIA XYVd
R NOLLVAIYOdY

HIVAIONY IO
SMUYVAA )
e

<

£T0OT Isn3ny
Aaning siijauag g Alejes

10111SIQ Yded R uoileaJtday ajeaaguelQ

Page 91

August 17,2017

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



T 38ed

9Y1 104 punos Ajjeasiy U s| (g 03 pasedwod Sujaq sapuage

9y} ueyy 433e3.3 Jo jenba saiqisuodsas weidoid pue ‘Ayjioey
‘syded sapinoud sysedAQ 1eyl se1esISUOWP uosiedwod

3y] -01 pasedwod 3uiaq sapuade aAy ayy 0} Jejiwis sweidoud
sapiaoud sxyuedAQ eyl uosuedwod aping ANANDY ue ySnoayy
sieadde y ‘asedwod Ajaaizenzuenb o3 ynoiyip pue ‘sapuase
XIS 9S3Y3 SS0JI. 3SIBAIP St Suiwwes3oad uoiieasdss ysnoyyy
"saJsoe yJed jo Junowe 3saysiy (9 Jo INO) puoIS 3y} suiejulRW
pue ‘a8ej00y asenbs Ayjioey Jo Junowe 3sasie| (9 jo 3n0)

Pa1y1 8y3 suiejuiew IsIg 3yl ‘Ajjeuoinppy "jood Suiwwims

e Suluiejuiew pue 3unesado (9 Jo 3no) sapuade sa4y)

40 3u0 si sy1edAQ 1Y) pajeanas uosiedwod ay] ¢ 0} patedwod
8uiaq satouagde ay) 4O 8|1IUAIIRJ ST Y1 18 PAIBPISUOD
salejes @aAo|dwa Suiaey jJueliem pauleluiew SIIU|IDR)

pue ageaJsoe pue ‘saiyjiqisuodsas qof ‘saiydesSowsp sytedpQ
oq (T "sease a3y} ul 3jnpayas Asejes syuIsIq 3y} Suipuswe
Joj Ajljiqisea} pue synsas AaAins ay) palenjeas uayy yeis

‘g pue g a8ed

uo ejep ay3 ul paqLIdSap Se 3|eds a3yl Jo 3jiuddad ,G7 9yl 01
3|qissod se aso|d se suoiysod uliq 03 3jeds Asejes syJedAQ 3yl
0} apew aJam sjuawisnipe ‘suoijediidwy [easly 8yl alenjeas
0] "MO|3q %€ ZT 01 %97 wouj Suiduels sjunowe Aq a8uey
9|131UdIdJ ;,GZ Y] uey) ss3| a1am sadueu Asejes suoisod

CT 40 1n0 TT jeyl pamoys s3ulpuly ay| "Asejes 11nsiq ssednO
a3euane ayj 0} pasedwod pue uoiisod Yoea 104 paUIWISIDP
sem Asejes 19)Jew a3esane ay) ‘pakanins Aduage yoea

woly pasedwod asam suonnduasap qof Jejiwis YIm suoilisod

' 98ed uo s| uosiedwod oydesSowap

9YJ S11ISIQ YJed pue uoneatday spuelydiH YoN pue ‘syeQ
Jle4 ‘|aeydiwue) ‘syeQ UOISSIAl ‘oulwe?) |3-uoln4 papnjul
sa1oua8e paAaAins ay| "salljoe} sjqesedwod pue ‘paulejuiew
puej jo saude pue syJed Jo Jaquinu ‘saaiojdwd awil-|ny

40 Jaquinu 188pn(q |enuue ‘uoilejndod uo paseq palda|as d1om
sajpuage sjqesedwo) sytedpQ 03 sansddeRIRYD J1ydeiSowap
Jejiuns 3sow ayy SulAeldsip s,3014351Q 9Al} 943 WO}

pajidwod a1am synsas AsAing Jyouag pue Asejes sysedpO ayL

"‘AdAJNS yoUdq

pue Asejes 101351 }4ed pue uoieaIIY JJed UBpPJY dY3 10}
ue)jnsuod aleAlsd e Aq pa3as)|0d ezep AdAINs yum elep 1013sIg
Sunedwod Aq pajepijea a19m s3nsay 's8uipuly pasodwod pue
1ed [easl4 £T/9T07 @Y1 Sunp sapuade wouy ejep palds||od
4e1S *(V10D) siuswisnipy SuiAI] JO 1500 B 49pISUod 03 Ydiym
yum uosuuedwod e aney 0} pajuem pieog ay3 ‘uonippe uj

‘Ajunwwod

9y1 Joj sweidoid uoneasdas pue sysed Ayjenb Suipiaoud

pue aouejeq punj Ayljeay e Sujuiejuiew 3jiym saydesowap
Jejlwis yum sauage |eaoj 19410 0} aisedwod pjnom eyl
saaAojdwa 4oy adeyded yyauaq pue uoijesuadwod e apinoud
01 3Ji1sap ay) passasdxa pieog ay| "1edA |easl4 ZT/TT0Z 241
32UIS ASAINS e Pa1INPUOI J0U pey PIISIF 9Y] "suonesdqiep
198png |edsi4 8T/£T0Z 2y 404 uonesedasd uj AsAins spyauaq
pue Asejes e 1onpuod 01 yels ayl paisanbaua si03da.1Q Jo pieog
101151 Y4ed g uoileaLddy djeadsues) Ayl ‘9T0Z 40 IsnSny u|

Alewwns

LT02 Isn3ny — ASAING sjyouag g Asejes
12UISIQ )ded '3 uoieasddYy djeaasuelQ

Page 92

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



Z 98ed

Inq sapuade XIS 3y} JO S}JaUIQ 1ed JU3pUadap pJemo) 1ses)
3Y3 s9INquIU0d AjJU3LIND SyJedAQ "SJUNOWE UOIINGLIIUOD 10}
¥ 98ed 33 ‘syyauaq aied Jusapuadap ay) 03} paINgLIU0I pue
syyauaq yyeay ,sashojdwa awii-|jny ay1 4oy pied sapuase ||y

‘suonenidnjy 1odJew
wouy uoiraload 113sIQ Wadl-3uo| paduejeq aiow sapinoad
$9je. uolnguiuod aaAojdwa ul agueyd siy| ‘jesanau Ajjeasy
d3ueyd yydidied ay1 saew Yydiym ‘suoiingiiauod aaAojdws
[euollppe 3y} YUM 31eINSUSIWIOD SIlIe|es 3Sealdu} 0} asoyd
$10193.1Q JO pJeog 3y "JudW4IBI 419Y] JO ,1S0I [BWJOU,,

9y} JO %05 Aed 01 seaAo|dwa 104 suonepusBWWOIaL YYdId|eD
3y} pajuswsa)dwiy sey 1eyl paAaains Aduage Ajuo aya si
9jeAdduel( ‘ued /Gy e Suizijin 3uUo pue ‘WasAs SYIHS Y Ul
93443 ‘waysAs SyId|ed ayl ul sa1pu3Be OM] YUM ||aMm Se Jejiuls
9J9M SHJBUIQ JUBWRIIRY "s31dudSe pasedwod usamiaq
Jejlwis a4am sAepijoy pue ‘aaea| uonedea ‘aaes| yois Suipnpui
S}ujouaq Isow eyl paulwalap uosiiedwod spyauaq syl

"sajouage JaY10 puiyaq Aj3ysis usjje; aney saLejes uoseal

9UO 94 Ued sJedA UaA3S JaA0 Aduedaudsip %6 SiyL ‘sluawisnipy
8uIAI JO 150D Ul %SG pajuels 1o1ISIJ Y} dWIY dwes

9Y31 SulNp 3IYM %pT 9504 Xapul 3d1d JAWNSUOD) dY} /TOT JO
AInf 01 6007 J0 Ainf wou4 *g @8ed uo pasuaiayal ale xapu| 9kd
Jawnsuo) pue syuswisnipe SulAi| Jo 1502 PLISI] [BIOISIY BYL

“Juswisnipe

AJejes ay1 yum s|ana} 921A13s Jua.INd Suipinoad anNUIIUOI 0}
paduejeq-|jam aJe sweidoid uonessdas Suipinoad pue sanijoe;
pue syJed Suiuiejuiew 10) $324n0S3J |BISY pue S|aAd| Suiysels
JuaLIN) ("1eaA [e3S14 £00Z/900Z 3Y3 Ul Pa14nddo juswisnipe
9|edS pue MalAal ise| ay]) ‘aAINIadwod ulewsal 01 paisnipe

pue pamainal ate Ajjeaipousad sauejes swesdosd uoieasdal
panjea/pasud AppAiiadwod pue ‘(suejd Juswade|dau

jesded pue Juswanosdwi [euded ‘@dueuajulew s 3oUIsIg Y2
ysnouys) san|oey pue sysed Ayjenb ysiy ‘syyauaq pue saueles
dwi-jed pue ||nj Suipinosd usamlaq 19w 3q 0} SpPadu aduejeq
[easyy v s Alunwiwod ay3 03 921A19s pue ‘sweidoud uoilealdal
‘syded Ajljenb saysiy 4o dwes ay3 apiaoid 01 anURUOI IAISIA
93 ued ‘ajeds Asejes ay) Suipusawe Suliapisuod uYM (€
'sasealoul Aejes Ajueal ayl 19A00 01 dnuBARI JudRIYNS apinosd
[I!M S8SeaJdul Xe) 3sayl uin) UMop d1Wou0dd ue 3uliieg
'sa9Aojdwa awil-ued pue ||ny 104 S, ¥ 10D pue saseasoul dais
Asejes Ajieah Aue Janod 03 pazijiin Ajjeined aue saseasoul xey
asay] “Jedd sad 000‘0V-0€S 40 98uel Y3 Ul 3G piNOM WIS
DAIIBAIDSUO)D Y/ "93ed JOMO|S € 1€ Inq SIedA [BI9AIS IX3U Y}
J9A0 3SB3IOU| 0} BNUIFUOI [|IM SOXe] Jeyl pardaloud si ) “aedA
yoea 000‘09S 4310 Aq sieah anoj 1sed ay) Jano AQualsIsuod
uasl aAey saxe] -jusawisnipe ajeas ayi jo 1oedwy jeijul syl
92npau djay pjnom s1iyauaq pue salJe|es Ul SuUoiIdNPaL 3say |
(£ 98ed 236) "3jeas Asejes ay3 uo sdais 1amoj 1e pasiy Suiaq
saaAojdwa pue 1IsIq aY) Suines| dais dol ay) je saahojdwd
W04} J9A0UIN] 3WOS 03 anp Ajuewtad sieah asay) 1sed oy 49A0
31131} A1oA paseasdul aaey saliejes swil-||nj je3o] ‘uoiiesado
3011SIJ 3Y1 Jo seade 1ayjo Suioedwi INOYHM S1edA duniny

uj saseaJoul (349w dajs |ewuou ayy 4oy Aed 01 a|ge pue punos
Ajjeasy uiewau 03 1P1ISI Y1 SuiMoj|e 3jiym sajpuade JaYy1o

0] J9S0|2 salejes 1213s1[g uliq pinom s,13143s1q d|qesedwod jo
3|11ua243d ;ST 3Y1 0} BAOW B JeY] PaUIWIDIDP SeM ] s1oLIsI]
9|qeJedwod jo 3|13ua2I3d ,GZ DY} 03 pue 3jnuaIRd 05 3y} 01
juawisnipe ue jo Aljiqiseay) syl palen|eaa Heis ¢ [9A3] 1eym le
‘0s J1 pue swi Siy1 1e wawisnipe Asejes e Japisuod 03 PuUISI

Page 93

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



¢ 98eq

"8T0T ‘T Adenuef 3Andayo Juaduad aAl A UOIINQIIIU0D 31ed
Juapuadap spMIsIg 3yl Buisied jo jerosdde ay3 spuswWodal
Os|e jjels "pieog a41ud 8yl 01 10D Y} UO UOIIBPUBWIWOIA
B 139J9p 03 papidap 223}wWwod ay] "Asejes 1a)iew a8esane

ay1 jo 3|13uddiad ,57 3y Ajelewixosdde o3 Juswisn(pe

Asejes ay} anoidde pieog syl 18yl PaPUBILLOIDI BIJPWWO)
9dueul4 3y} "y10D ua24ad z e yum jJuawisnfpe ajeas ayi
991IWWO) 3duRUI] 3y} 0} PEPUBWIWOIBI J4R)S JuddJad G
Sem /T0Z aunf 03 9T0Z A|nf wouy Xapu| 314 JBWNsuo) ay |

" 98ed U0 M3IAIBAO BY] 936 'S, 101ISI( JBIWIS BY) JO JjI3UdIad
wSC @Y Ajrewnxoudde o0y Juswisnipe ue yum ajeds Asejes

e Suppdope spuawwodal Jels ‘uonen|eas siyl SulPnNpuod JaYY

"W|ds 0€/0L e 1e wniwaid QWH Ajyruow

419y} 1910 JedA uad 615 TS Ajorewixoadde anes ||11s pjnom
Aayy ‘a1quonpap 00/ ¢S 241us ay) sAed asAojdwa ay) §| USA]
*1e3dA sepuajed ay) jo uonpiod Sujuiewals syl Suunp aied Aue
10} S1500 |eUOIIPPE OU 3J€ 3J3Y) UdY]L pue 3)q119NPap 00L‘ZS
3yl 01 dn sasuadxa ased Yyl eay J1ay3 10} %00T Aed sasAiojdwa
‘d@H ay1 Japun (daH @Y1 404 1do saakojdwa |je j1 Jedh

Jad s3uines 000’SS) "1914151Q Y3 104 aaAojdwa Jad sSuines seak
Jad oygs/yauow uad gz $ e pue aakojdwa ay3 Joj 394 Ajyjuow
OU 3q p|nom 3133 daH dY1 49pun "ONH 19sie) 3y} 10}

aq pjnom yds 0g/0, e 1e uoiuod Jakojdwa ayl 1eym ay3 ueyy
Yuow uad ssaj 0£$ Ajrewixosdde st wnjwaid Ajyuow |10y
9y ~Jasiey ysnoayl palsyso (daH) uejd ajqionpap ysiy ay
Suipsedal saakojdwa Joy uonelussaud e Suuedaud osje s| Jels

‘auow/6SS Jo asuadxes wniwauad

ul s3UIAeS 13U e 33s P|NOM pue Yuow/0zs AjPlewixosdde

3 01 pajewnsa saaAojdwa 1oy swniwalid paseasdul a3y}

Jndul J0u pinom syuspuadap Yyum 3soyl ueaw pjnom juadiad
aAly Aq uoinqLIuod s,1013s1Q 2y Suisiey ‘s3yauaq uapuadap
Yyum saaho|dwa uanas Ajjuasind aae auay] (8 28ed aag) 1edA
|EISY BY3 JO JOpUIRWBL BY) 104 8/ TS 10 1edh uad £G6'YS 39
pinom juadiad aAl [euonippe ue Aq uolnqguIIuod s,3P1ISIJ Y3
9sieJ 03 1500 |euonippe ay| "1eaA Suiwoddn ay) 4o 3q pjnom
SjUNoWe UoiINQLIU0I JI3Y} 1eym mouy 03 Ayunyioddo ay)
soaAo|dwa aAI8 0] pouad Juswijolus uado 3y} aiojaq apew
9q pjnom sadueyd Aue }| Jeym sulwialap o} parsanbaui pue
aseaJoul 1uadiad aAy |euoiippe ue jo Aljiqissod ay3 passnasip
sey pJeog ay] s}auaq aied uapuadap Jo %G9 sAed Ajjuaiind
pue sieaA |esaAas 1sed ay] JOA0 UOIINGLIIUOD Y] pasiel sey

Page 94

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



¥ 28ed

‘saiiejes 2| 2Jedwod 01 JAPJO Ul ‘saInSl SHIRAAQ ) WO PIAOWRL U] SBY JUBWISNIPE SYIIS YidIdIeD YL

EETN

‘ow 4ad -0S¥TS SHADS Jed 80Q ‘eualy 3SI0H 4|09 sIQ 1 seA  €GT L 4 8T 000°C€ 9jerdsduelQ
‘Buip|ing AUAIDY JBLIOY ZpIY USIUBD YINOA

%00T ou LSY sMed Aeids ‘ealy T soh 08 0T 4 61 000v¥ spuejysiH yuoN
21Udld dnoug agie] eax3 ‘sxajdwo) spods 7

"ow Jad -G6STS ou SHIDS yied Aesds C ou 201 1T 1T vy 00529 S$}eQ UOISSIN

"ow 4ad -967¢7$ ou SHidied 3109 2510 ‘spjay pa1y8y ¢ T soA 08 9 0] LT 000'Z€ oulwe) |3 uoyinj
‘(l1ws) 181us) WWoD yued a8e110) “ied Aeads

%00T ou sy3died Spialy suods 9T SJed 21exS ‘susplen wiwod T ou (44} 6 9T £ 00062 eQ Jie4
T "\Med 8oQ ‘wooy syeid/suy ‘Aleiqn pjo

‘ou -gy8TS ou SY30S 40953517 1 ou 8L1 €l (074 6'¢ 000'TS [oeyaiwIe)
01 dn ue|q UIDISIM ‘l00yas YSiH P10 “ied 21BYS ‘SWAD 7 “Hed 8oQ

|eJIpaA pled ¥l *Vid3id|®D uswaiisy SSijided JaYao d91ua) 100 Ss=1IV { syjied saahojdw] Suoljlin dog wusig

pajuawajdw| Ajunwwo) awij-n4jo# ul1e8png

NOILVINHO4NI DIHdVYOOINIA ADNIOV AFAYNS AYVIVS

Page 95

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



G 98ey

%8 V- 89/°C %VETT-  868C %0€'8T- GS0°E 9€9°C GS0°e uejpoisn)
%V1'CT 685°E %90°¢ €ST'E %9Y'C-  LEE'E GEE’E LEE'E J0jeulploo) uoiesldsy
%ELO 90€y %YO'T1T-  SLT'V %E9'9T-  S6V'Y GE6'E S6Y'Y Jos|aladng uoneatday
%CS'C S9L°C %Y9v-  G69°C %6C01- vr8'C 9€9°C vv8°C | JuieN syied
%ET'E 79T’ %999- 09T'€ %ESTI- QEE'E T€0°E 8EE'E [l Ul SHJEd
%ET'E AT %99'9- 09T°¢ %ESTT-  8EEL'E T€0°E 8ee'e [ JUIBIN S¥JEd
YA 90€'v %LV’ ULV %90 vT-  v6EY Ge6'e v6EY UBWSI0S SHjJed
%6L°T €95°S %9¥°'C-  80P'S %C8'L- 869'S Sov‘s ¥08°S uapualuRdng S)Jed
%0€'¥ G9L°C %8L'T- 99T %96'8-  608°C 9€9°C 608C 3}43(0 Ulwpy
%ELO 90¢y %YO'TT-  SLT'Y %€99T- S6Y'Y GE6'E S6Y'v Jadng sa01AJ3S UIWpY
LT T 8€8'V %CTT-  8¥6'Y %60'8T- TIT'S S0S‘Y [A%4lS] Ja3dueln yH/aoueuid
%9970 €ET'L %S8'8- €611 %6LV1-  ¥6S'L LSL9 76S°L Jojedisiulupy 1ou1sId
CINVERIER <z/9t> EIUERIER] Alejes CTRUERIER Aejes  AueleSAQ  Adejes

YigZ molag  1d4ed YIST yiggmoleg 1981l ylpgmoeg  198uel dgesany  1dIe

Josnoqy  o1lpy 9jess JosAoqy  9jauadUad  JOBAOQY  3J1IUUBd a8esany

ANO%  /mAseles AO AO % yisz AO % Y30s
98esany MaN

SILASIQ ,Je[IWIS, 3AI O} paJedwo) sallejes s)edAQ

Page 96

August 17,2017

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



g a8ey

SUOI1B|NJ|BD Ul PIPN{IUI YdId[ED JO S1DUaq OU,

T€E0TY (2T X) 3]13UBdJad Y3SZ 03 [py 40§ 1OLISI] 03 350D

8EV'TS SC6'1S 68€'TS 0L6'LY
%959 91’ %£9°'S ZeT'e %S9t 00T’e 956°C 9€9C SG0‘e ueipoisn)
%C6'8 LTT'E %08 98T°€ %L0°L €aT'e 0€6'C GEE'E LEE'E JOleulpJo0]) Uohealday
%LY0T vL1'S %65°6 AN %59'8 0L0°'S g9y GE6'E S6%'Y Josinuadng uolealday
%L9°9 6L7'C %v9°'S 12144 %99'v 6TY'C 91€'C 9€9°C 7¥8°C | JUlBIA S)led
%96'8 TL0°E %S0'8 T¥0°E %0T°L 010’E 96L°C 1€0°e 8ee’s I JUIBIN SHJEd
%€6'8 TeL's %108 969'¢ %L0°L 859°¢ 66€°€ T€0°¢ 8€e’'e i IUIEA SYJed
%9701 v0.'S %856 8¥9'S %19'8 06S°'S LOT'S GE6'E ¥6E‘Y uewslo4 s3leq
%6L' Y 886'% %S8°¢ 6€6'V %S8'C 888y 6vL'y Sov's ¥08‘S Juspuajupadng syled
%LS'9 6LY'T %19°S YSv'C %99 6Cr'e oTEC 9€9°C 608°C 3D ulwpy
%Y 0T 691y %95'6 STv'y %C9°8 6LEY Z00'y GE6'E S6V'y Jadng $321AJ3S UlWpY
%SL'8 zLe's %S8°L 127'S %689 L91°S 118V S0S'v z1e’s JagueN yH/aoueuld
%578 0698 %ES’L ¥09°'8 %859 919’8 9S6°'L LSL°9 v6S°L 401eLSIuIWPY 103sIg
9SeadU| %  VI0D %C  9SeadduU| %  VIOD %T  9seasuj%  (vi0D ou) <97> AeespaQ  Adejes

LI BUERIEY 3 8jlluadJad a|usdiad AMeEBSAO s8essay  1aJen

yise Yisz yise WLy a8eJany
01 [py /m 01py /m 01 [py /m
Aejes man Adejes maN Alejes mapN

*V10D %C INO/M 3 /M 3]11U3243d Y157 03 Juswisn(py a|eas Asejes

Page 97

August 17,2017

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



[ @8ed

(00°292'29)

s

00°06L°LT
(00 €ETY'TT)
(00°£98v)
(00's6v'1T)
(00z8z'zT)

T do1S | SouUBUIUBIA SHied MON

7 d31g || @dueuUIR|A SHIed 01 8 dBIS || SdUBUSIUIRIA SYJed

(P34 89 |jtm uosod siyl Ji uleadun) uoilsod Jj| SaUBUSIUIRIA SY4Bd ON
T do1S J0leUIpJOO) UOIIE34IBY 03 9 dB3S || JOSIAIRANS UOIIED1I3Y

T do15 01 9 d331S WU} UOINSOd Juapualuadng YJed

8T/LT A4 03 LT/9T Ad s1oedw |easi4 pue saduey) Sulyeis

Page 98

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



g a8ed

0T6°€9. S
8LV 1T Asenuer - (0£/0L) %S Ag sujauag |ealpal JaAojdw3 1UISIQ 9Y3 asealdu) '€
00SvT 1sT J3quiandas - V10D %C ‘T
€691 1T 13qwaldas - 8j3uadIad YIS 01 [py 9(eds Aejes T
|exol
uolepusuiwoday-jeig
09T°TL S 016ty S 099'9S S OIv'er S
198png 8T//T Y3 Ui papnjoul si s)yausg |eIP3IA 10) %G JO 8SEAIdU} UY
{ Ajwey jppe T) suyauog Ajwed yum ssakoidwy £
8LY'T 8LY'C 8L%'T 8LY'T 8LY'T ("ow 91s0D) 8TOT UBF OE/0L 0} %S SHjauRg [eDIPIIA Juspuada( aseadu|
78989 ZEV'T9 781YS V10D Yyum awsnipy a)i3uadiad yisz |e1ot
0S4'TC 058412 00192 V¥4d3d[eD 73 S350 Y3 /M - 8T/LT {ISI4 10143s1Q 01 350D V10D %€
00SVT 00SVT 00v'LT V4d3dIeD B $350D W3 /M - 8T/LT |BIsl4 111sIQ 03 350D V10D %L
0SsZ'L 0sT'L 00L'8 VHd3d[eD 3 S1S0D ¥3 /M - 8T//T |eISH 1DLISIQ 01 350D V10D %1
LLOYY €68'9L 8T/LT [9SI4 PMISIQ 03 150D 3|13Ud2U3d YI0S 03 Judwisnipy Aejes
7E6'9Y 7E6'9Y E6'9Y 7€6'97 E6'9Y $ 81€°99 $ 350D jusuisn(py Alejes |e3o L
8€LTT 8ELTT 8EL'CT 8€LCT 8EL'CT S8T'ST wawisnipy Aejes /m SYIDS 8 DM ‘SS 404 350 JaAojdw3 ajewixolddy
¥6TvE Y61T'vE Y61 Ve v6T'vE 1843 €E0'TY 8T/LT |E3SI4 1PLIASIQ 01 150D 3[11UB2I3d Y1GZ 03 Juswisnipy Alejes
%E YUm %C YUm Um ou yum
% .c &N._._ wl .s vioJ ) 4 (1 des ui8aq) (1 Ajnf 01 04334)
YIGZ '0WOT YISz ow Ol Yyisgow ol Yyigz owQr syIuoW QT suuow
t uondo £ uondp Z uoildp T uondp 5 0 H <t
(swauaq Buipnpul) suondQ V10D 13 uawisnipy Aiejes jo Azewwns 350D

Page 99

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park Distri



6 a8ed

%1 uauIn) X9pUu| 93lid JaWNsuU0) - S91LIS UJD1SIM
01 0T/600¢
%S uaun) V102 - 1u3siq |elol
010T1/600¢
8T/LT0¢
%1 LT/9T0¢
%1 91/S10¢
%1 ST/v10¢
(¥T Asenuer uj) %C v1/€10¢
%0 €T/T10¢
%0 Z1/1102
%0 TT/010C
%0 0T/600¢
%t 60/800¢
%9 80/.00¢
%0 ho\mooN (3usunsnlpy ajess)
%E 90/500¢
EY.[ZVERIEN ITENN
(v102) syuawisn(py SulAI] J0°1S0) [BI1IOISIH

10UISIQ Y4ed 13 UO1RDIDRY 3|eAasuelQ

Page 100

August 17,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



z N
OVprarks

ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 101

RESOLUTION #__17-08-585

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
APPROVING THE REVISION OF THE DISTRICT’S
RESERVE DESIGNATIONS IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GASB 54

WHEREAS, the Government Standards Accounting Board (GASB) has
issued Statement No.54, establishing a hierarchy clarifying the constraints that
govern how a government entity can use amounts reported as fund balance; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that compliance
with GASB 54 will clearly define new fund balance classifications; identify the
Board as the highest decision-making level of authority; identify authority and
action that lead to committed and assigned fund balances; establish spending
priority; and establish a minimum fund balance policy; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and
Park District, by Resolution 11-10-451 adopted a fund balance policy for
financial statement reporting; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to update the reserve
designations for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors
authorizes the District Administrator to revise the reserve designations in
accordance with GASB 54 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017 according to
the table outlined in Exhibit A.

ON A MOTION by Director , seconded by Director
, the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted by the
Orangevale Recreation and Park District Board of Directors this 17™ day of
August, 2017 by the following vote to wit.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

APPROVED:

Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board



EXHIBITA

Orangevale Recreation and Park District
Reserve Fund Allocation - Fiscal 2017/18

Orangevale Recreation and Park District -
General Fund 332A

Reserve Fund Category

Unrestricted
Assigned

Capital Replacement - Swimming Pool @ 7/1/10 150,000

Change in Swimming Pool Reserve for 2010/11 50,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/11 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/12 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/13 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/14 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/15 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/16 200,000

Swimming Pool @ 7/1/17 200,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/11 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/12 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/13 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/14 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/15 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/16 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/17 150,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/11 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/12 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/13 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/14 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/15 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/16 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/17 50,000
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/11 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/12 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/13 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/14 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/15 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/16 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/17 145,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/11 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/12 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/13 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/14 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/15 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/16 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/17 545,014

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

August 17,2017

Page 102



2011/12 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/11 568,400
2012/13 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/12 576,800
2013/14 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/13 559,600
2014/15 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/14 370,086
2015/16 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/15 441,900
2016/17 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/16 429,800
2017/18 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/17 344,300
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2011 457,775
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2012 248,785
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2013 132,287
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2014 144,691
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2015 181,736
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2016 309,467
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2017 301,657

Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District (OLLAD)

374A
Reserve Fund Category
Restricted: Debt Service Reserve @ 7/1/10 211,810
Increase 2010/11 0
Decrease 2010/11 - Close of Acquisition Account -1,974
Restricted: Debt Service Reserve @ 7/1/11 209,836
Increase/Decrease 2011/12 0
Restricted: Debt Service Reserve @ 7/1/12 209,836
Increase/Decrease 2012/13 -209,836
Restricted: Debt Service Reserve @ 7/1/13 0
Unrestricted
Assigned
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/10 385,530
Increase 2010/11 21,915
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/11 407,445
Increase/Decrease 2011/12 17,733
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/12 425,178
Increase/Decrease 2012/13 39,735
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/13 464,913
Increase/Decrease 2013/14 130,149
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/14 595,063
Increase/Decrease 2014/15 -67,743
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/15 527,320
Increase/Decrease 2015/16 13,034
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/16 540,354
Increase/Decrease 2016/17 138,134
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/17 678,488

Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District 374B
Reserve Fund Category - used for the Kenneth Grove Landscape

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 103



Unrestricted

Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance®@ 7/1/10 34,986
Increase/Decrease 2010/11 -4,742
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/11 30,244
Increase/Decrease 2011/12 -11
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/12 30,233
Increase/Decrease 2012/13 3,508
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/13 33,741
Increase/Decrease 2013/14 577
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/14 34,319
Increase/Decrease 2014/15 | -387
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance®@ 7/1/15 33,932
Increase/Decrease 2015/16 -26,042
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/16 7,890
Increase/Decrease 2016/17 4,204
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/17 12,094

Developer In-Lieu Fees - 88C
Reserve Fund Category as per Govt. Code Section 66477

Restricted @ 7/1/10 154,662
Developer Deposits and Interest 2010/11 761
Reduction 2010/11 as per Resolution 10-07-423 & 11-02-431 -79,214

Restricted @ 7/1/11 76,209
Developer Deposits and Interest 2011/12 60,846
Reduction 2011/12 as per Resolution 11-08-450 -47,740

Restricted @ 7/1/12 89,314
Developer Deposits and Interest 2012/13 618
Reduction 2012/13 as per Resolutions 0

Restricted @ 7/1/13 89,932
Developer Deposits and Interest 2013/14 114,718
Reduction 2013/14 as per Resolutions -8,806

Restricted @ 7/1/14 195,844
Developer Deposits and Interest 2014/15 6,125
Reduction 2014/15 as per Resolutions 0

Restricted @ 7/1/15 201,969
Developer Deposits and interest 2015/16 63,696
Reduction 2015/16 as per Resolutions 0

Restricted @ 7/1/16 265,665
Developer Deposits and interest 2016/17 7,269
Reduction 2016/17 as per Resolutions 175,000

Restricted @ 7/1/17 97,934

Park Development Fees - 332 |
Reserve Fund Category as per Govt. Code Section 66000 et seq.

Restricted @ 7/1/10 0
Developer Deposits and Interest 2010/11 6,366
Reduction 2010/11 0

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 104



Restricted @ 7/1/11 6,366
Developer Deposits and Interest 2011/12 56,152
Reduction 2011/12 0

Restricted @ 7/1/12 62,518
Developer Deposits and Interest 2012/13 202,306
Reduction 2012/13 -15,736

Restricted @ 7/1/13 249,089
Developer Deposits and Interest 2013/14 271,536
Reduction 2013/14 0

Restricted @ 7/1/14 520,624
Developer Deposits and Interest 2014/15 112,495
Reduction 2014/15 0

Restricted @ 7/1/15 633,120
Developer Deposits and Interest 2015/16 89,230
Reduction 2015/16 0

Restricted @ 7/1/16 722,350
Developer Deposits and Interest 2016/17 105,978
Reduction 2016/17 -75,000

Restricted @ 7/1/17 753,328

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 105



STAFF REPORT

g DATE: 8-17-17
7 = TO: Board of Directors
OVrarks

ORANGEVALE FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT  SUBIJECT: APPROVAL TO FILE NOTICE OF COMPLETION FOR THE

ORANGEVALE COMMUNITY PARK OAK AND FILBERT PATHWAY
PROJECT

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board authorize the District Administrator to file the Notice of

Completion with the County of Sacramento, for the Orangevale Community Park Oak and Filbert
Pathway Project located at Orangevale Community Park 7301 Filbert Avenue, Orangevale, CA
95662 performed by TJR Resources, Inc.

BACKGROUND

The Board approved a contract with TJR Resources, Inc. to complete construction of the
Orangevale Community Park Oak and Filbert Pathway Project. The project is now deemed
substantially complete and the District is prepared to file the Notice of Completion with the
County of Sacramento.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
I move to authorize the District Administrator to file the Notice of Completion with the County

of Sacramento, for the Orangevale Community Park Oak and Filbert Pathway Project upon
substantial completion of the project by TIR Resources, Inc.

EXHIBITS
Notice of Completion

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 106



RECORDED BY
AND WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

Orangevale Recreation and Park District
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

Government Code Exemption 6103
No Fee Required

Assessor’s Parcel Number 213-0015-013-0000

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

Please be advised that on July 28, 2017, the construction of the Orangevale Community Park
Oak and Filbert Pathway, located at 7301 Filbert Avenue, Orangevale, California, is substantially
complete and the project has been accepted by ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK
DISTRICT. Pursuant to Civil Code ' 3093, the following information is provided:

1. Date of Completion: July 28, 2017

2. Name and Address of Owner: ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK
DISTRICT
6826 Hazel Avenue

Orangevale, CA 95662-3445

3. Nature of the Interest of Owner: ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK
DISTRICT is the owner in fee simple of
Pecan Park and the property upon which it is

located.
4. Description of the Property: Assessor’s Parcel Number 213-0015-013-0000
Street Address: 7301 Filbert Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
5. General Contractor: TJR Resources Inc.
P.O. Box 637

Rancho Cordova, CA 95741

6. Statement of Work: All of the material, labor and services required
to construct the Pecan Park Dog Park, in strict
accordance with the drawings and
specifications and other related contract
documents, as proposed by the architect.

Date

Greg Foell, District Administrator

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 107



VERIFICATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO
I have read the foregoing NOTICE OF COMPLETION and know its contents.

I am the District Administrator of ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT, a
public entity, and am authorized to make this verification for and on its behalf, and I make this
verification for that reason. I am informed and believe, and on the grounds that allege that the
matters stated in the foregoing NOTICE OF COMPLETION are true.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct. Executed on July 28, 2017 at Orangevale, California.

GREG FOELL

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 17,2017 Page 108



